

REGISTER OF FOREIGN CONSULATES

AND OTHER ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENT OFFICES IN NEW YORK

2004 - 2005 Edition

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor

Marjorie B. Tiven

Commissioner

Office of the Mayor, City of New York, Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York

2004-2005 Edition

Compilation, layout, and editing of this publication by Abigail Cuthbertson, Diplomatic Liaison

Printed in the United States of America by the Mayor's Print Shop, New York, NY

©May, 2004
The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol
All rights reserved.

PLEASE NOTE: The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol compiles this directory of the 105 Consulates and various consular officers in New York that have been accredited by the United States Department of State. This publication is intended for informational purposes only.

These listings are subject to change without notice at any time. The United States Department of State is the official accrediting body for consular personnel in this country. Status of any consular officer should be verified with the Office of Protocol, United States Department of State.



THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007

July, 2004

Dear Friends:

I am pleased to present the 2004-2005 Register of Foreign Consula and Associated Government Offices in New York - the "Red Book."

Through the New York City Commission for the United Nation Consular Corps and Protocol, we work to provide guidance, support assistance to the consular offices. The "Red Book" is a resource government agencies, businesses, and all New Yorkers as well as the consumunity.

Our City draws its cultural vitality from the diversity of its popular that enriches our many communities and bolsters our city's status as World's Second Home.

We are proud of the many relationships New York enjoys with ci and nations around the world and look forward to strengthening those bo alongside the consular community.

Sincerely,

Michael R Bloombes

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK CITY COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED NATIONS, CONSULAR CORPS, AND PROTOCOL 2 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

RIORIE B. TIVEN
MMISSIONER

July 2004

Dear Friends:

New York City is proud to host 105 consulates - the largest consular community of any city in the world. In promoting trade, tourism, and investment, the consulates make a significant contribution to the City's vibrant international culture. New York truly is "the capitol of the world".

Since 1962, the Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol has served the diplomatic community as the City's official liaison to the Consular Corps.

The Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York is widely used by businesses, individuals, and government agencies as a directory to the Consular Corps.

We are pleased to offer you this updated version of the Register and we look forward to continuing to work with you.

Sincerely,

Marjorie B. Tiven

Commissioner

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg
Message from Commissioner Marjorie B. Tiven8
•
Afghanistan, Islamic State of9
Angola, Republic of11
Argentina12
Australia14
Austria
Bahamas, Commonwealth of the19
/Bahrain, State of
Bangladesh, People's Republic of
Barbados24
Belarus, Republic of
∕Belgium
Bhutan, Kingdom of
/Bolivia
Brazil, Federative Republic of
Bulgaria, Republic of34
√Canada
Central African Republic38
√Chile39
China, People's Republic of41
√Colombia
√Costa Rica
~Croatia, Republic of
/Cyprus, Republic of51
Czech Republic53
Denmark
Upon Dominica, Commonwealth of
Dominican Republic
Æcuador60
Ægypt, Arab Republic of61
Æl Salvador64
Æstonia, Republic of
Ethiopia, Federal Democratic Republic of
Finland
√France
√Gabon72
Germany, Federal Republic of
√Ghana76
√Greece
Grenada

Guatemala82	
Guyana, Republic of84	
Aaiti	
√Honduras	
Hungary, Republic of88	
Aceland	
Andia	
✓Indonesia, Republic of94	
Areland96	
Israel98	
√taly	
√Jamaica102	
Japan	
Kazakhstan, Republic of109	
Korea, Republic of110	
Kyrgyz Republic	
Latvia, Republic of114	
Lebanon	
Liberia, Republic of	
Lithuania, Republic of	
Luxembourg120	
Malaysia122	
Malta128	
Mexico	
Moldova, Republic of	
Monaco, Principality of	
Mongolia	
Morocco, Kingdom of	
Myanmar, Union of	
Nepal, Kingdom of	
Netherlands, Kingdom of the	
New Zealand141	
/Nicaragua	
Nigeria	
Norway	
Pakistan	
Panama	
Paraguay	
Peru	
Philippines, Republic of the	
Poland, Republic of	
Portugal	
Romania	
Russian Federation	
Saint Kitts and Nevis	

Saint Lucia	168
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	
San Marino, Republic of	172
/Saudi Arabia	173
Senegal, Republic of	175
Singapore, Republic of	176
/Slovakia	178
√Slovenia, Republic of	180
√South Africa, Republic of	181
/Spain	183
Sri Lanka, Democratic Socialist Republic of	186
Sweden	187
/Switzerland	189
/ Thailand	191
Trinidad and Tobago, Republic of	194
Turkey	197
/Ukraine	200
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	201
Uruguay	203
/Uzbekistan, Republic of	205
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of	206
European Commission, Press and Public Affairs	208
Consuls General in New York, Seniority List	209
National Holidays	214
Society of Foreign Consuls in New York	219
Executive Committee, 2004	
Consular Women's Club of New York	220
Acknowledgments	221

AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 360 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 972-2276; 972-2277

Fax: (212) 972-9046

E-mail Address: Afghancons@aol.com

Website Address: www.afghanconsulateny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jahed A. Hamrah, Consul General Ms. Dina Hamrah

Mr. Sayed S. Ahmad Ahmadi, Consul Ms. Fawzia Ahmadi

Mr. Shahpur Qubadi, Vice Consul Ms. Neptune Qubadi

Mr. Kul Feridun, Third Secretary

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular functions and general information (issuance of Afghani passports, revalidation of passports, legal and national acts, legalization of documents, cultural information, issuance of visas, etc.).

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin and Wyoming.

AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC STATE OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 5 (New Year's Day), May 14 (Moulid-un-Nabi - Anniversary of the Birth of the Prophet Muhammad), August 19 (Independence Day), October 27 (First D of Ramadan), November 26 (Eidul-fitr), February 12 (Eidul-Adha – Feast Day of Sacrifice) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

ANGOLA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Room 552

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-3588; 223-3590; 223-3591;

980-9615; 980-9616

Fax: (212) 980-9606

E-mail Address: CGOA1954@aol.com Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Julia A.C. Machado, Consul General

Mr. Jeronimo Almeida, Vice Consul

Mr. Joao José Da Rocha, Financial Attaché (Consular Agent)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Full consular functions: passports; registration of births, marriages, and deaths; notary public service; visas and issuance of Angolan passports; commercial, cultural, and general information, and promotion of commercial, trade, tourist and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Indiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 4 (Martyr's Day), February 4 (National Struggle's Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Day), June 1 (International Child's Day), September 17 (National Founder and Heroes' Day), November 2 (National Memorial's Day), November 11 (National Independence Day), December 25 and all legal holidays observed in the United States

ARGENTINA

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 West 56th Street

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0400 Fax: (212) 541-7746

E-mail Address: fcnyor@mrecic.gov.ar

Website Address: www.consuladoargentinoennuevayork.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Héctor Marcos Timerman, Ambassador, Mr. Alejandro Antonio Restolo, Acting Consul General

Irene Avanovich 603-0403 fax 397-3523

Mr. Fernando Cervetto, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Gabriela A. Campo de Cervetto

Mr. Luis Pablo Maria Beltramino, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Affairs)

Mrs. Maria Mercedes Shang de Beltramino

Mr. Ciro Ciliberto Infante, Deputy Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Mariana Dekker de Ciliberto Infante

Mr. Mario Javier Agustín Oyarzábal, Deputy Consul

Mr. Carlos Alejandro Poffo, Deputy Consul (Commercial Affa

Mrs. Graciela Maria Finauri, Consular Agent (Attaché)

ARGENTINA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: administrative, notaries, customs import and export regulations, immigration and travel requirements, channeling of cultural activities, provide information about trade opportunities as well as furnish information relating to import and export tariffs, and provide listings of Argentine exports.

The Argentine National Tourist Office offers information on the tourist industry in Argentina.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, April 2, May 1, May 25 (National Day), June 20, July 9, August 17, October 12, December 8, December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays in New York.

ARGENTINA NATIONAL TOURIST COUNCIL

12 West 56th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0443

Fax: (212) 586-1786

Mrs. Ines Segarra, Director

AUSTRALIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 42nd Street, 34th Floor

New York, New York 10017-5612

Telephone: (212) 351-6500 Fax: (212) 351-6501

E-mail Address: consular@australianyc.org
Website Address: www.australianyc.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:25 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to Public: 9:00 A.M. – 5:25 P.M.

Monday through Friday

212-351-6512

Hon. Kenneth C. Allen, Consul General Mrs. Jill Allen

Mr. Robert Witynski, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Samantha Callinan, Consul
Dr. Martin Callinan

GENERAL INFORMATION

Full consular functions: passports, nationality questions, trade promotion and investment inquiries, general information and cultural affairs.

All visa, citizenship and immigration functions are located at the Australian Emb in Washington, D.C.

Telephone: (202) 797-3000 Fax: (202) 797-3168 Website Address: www.austemb.org Visa Information Line: (888) 990-8888

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Je New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Ri and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

AUSTRALIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 26 (Australia Day), President's Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 14 (Queen's Birthday), July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and December 29.

+ Michelle Lee 351 6582

AUSTRIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 31 East 69th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 737-6400 Fax: (212) 585-1992

E-mail Address: info@austria-ny.org
Website Address: www.austria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon Brigitta Blaha

H.E. Dr. Michael Breisky, Ambassador, Consul General

Mrs. Louise Breisky

yohanna x217

Dr. Sigurd Pacher, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Nicole Pacher

Mr. Gregor Csörsz, Vice Consul (Press and Public Relations)

Mrs. Anneliese Steiner, Vice Consul Mr. Vaclav Macek

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Monday, May 1, Whit Monday, Corpus Christi, August 15, October 26 (National Day), November 1, December December 25 - December 26 and all holidays observed in New York.

AUSTRIA (cont'd)

CULTURAL AFFAIRS SECTION (Austrian Cultural Forum)

11 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 319-5300

Fax:

(212) 644-8660

E-mail Address:

desk@acfny.org

Website Address:

www.acfny.org

Mr. Christoph Thun-Hohenstein, Consul, Director, Austrian Cultural Forum Mrs. Karin Thun-Hohenstein

Mr. Ernst Aichinger, Consul, Deputy Director

Mr. Andreas Brandstätter

AUSTRIAN TRADE COMMISSION

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 421-5250

Fax.

(212) 421-5251

E-mail Address:

newyork@wko.at

Website Address:

www.austriantradeus.org

Mr. Bruno Freytag, Consul, Trade Commissioner Mrs. Eleni Freytag

Mr. Andreas Stauber, Vice Consul (Commercial)

Mr. Peter Gatscha, Vice Consul (Commercial)
Mrs. Rosemarie Gatscha

AUSTRIA (cont'd)

AUSTRIAN NATIONAL BANK

745 Fifth Avenue, Suite/Room #200

New York, New York 10151

Telephone:

(212) 888-2334

Fax:

(212) 888-2515

Mr. Gerhard Fiala, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Anita Fiala

AUSTRIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 575-7723

Fax:

(212) 730-4568

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@oewnyc.com www.austria-tourism.at/us

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 231 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-6420 Fax: (212) 688-5926

E-mail Address: Mailbox@bahamasconsulate.ny.com
Website Address: www.bahamasconsulate.ny.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. – 3:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. *Eldred Edison Bethel*, Consul General
Mrs. Brenda Dawne Libby Bethel

Ms. Renee Monique Pinder, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services including, but not limited to: promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports, notarial deeds, legalization and authentication of documents, consular assistance to Bahamians, registration of Bahamian citizens, ad hoc administrative assistance to foreigners and general information related to The Bahamas.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, June (Labour Day), July 10 (Independence Day), August 2 (Emancipation Day), Oct 11 (National Heroes Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 26 (Boxing Day).

THE BAHAMAS TOURIST OFFICE

150 East 52nd Street, 28th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 758-2777

Fax:

(212) 753-6531

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

THE BAHAMAS MARITIME AUTHORITY

231 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 829-0221

Fax:

(212) 829-0356

Ms. Christine A. Scavella, Consul

Mr. Peter John Goulandris, Consul

BAHRAIN, STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 Second Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-6200 Fax: (212) 223-6206

E-mail Address: bahrain@un.int
Website Address: www.un.int/bahrain

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hours Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Ebrahim Aamer, Acting Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, passports, legalization and authentication, registration of births, etc.

JURISDICTION

Office Hours:

United States of America and Canada.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All legal holidays observed in the City of New York and the Islamic religious holidays.

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suites 500-502

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-6767; 599-6850; 599-1874

Fax: (212) 682-9211

E-mail Address: bdcgny@aol.com
Website Address: www.bdcgny.org
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to Public: 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

3:00 P.M. – 5:00 P.M Monday through Friday

II.E. Mr. Mohsin Ali Khan, Ambassadur, Lonsal General

Mr. Khandker Ahmed, Vice Consul

Mrs. Shamsun Nahar

Mr. M. Amanul Haq, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Maine, Massachusetts, Rhode Island and Vermont.

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 26 (Independence Day and National Day) and most holidays observed by the United States of America and government and religious holidays of Bangladesh.

BIMAN BANGLADESH AIRLINES (Principal Office)

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 602

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-4523; 808-4479

Fax: (212) 808-4589

Station Manager

JFK International Airport

Jamaica, New York

Telephone: (718) 632-8327 Fax: (718) 656-0556

SONALI EXCHANGE COMPANY, INC.

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1503

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0790; 808-0792

Fax: (212) 808-0791

BARBADOS

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-8435 Fax: (212) 986-1030

E-mail Address: cgny@barbados.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jessica C. Odle, JP, Consul General

Mr. David Gibbs, Consul

Mrs. Kim Johnson-Gibbs

Ms. Claudette Walcott, Vice Consul

Ms. Emeline Taitt, Consul

Mr. Jean-Paul Cumberbatch, Vice Consul Mrs. Brenda Cumberbatch

Mr. Robert McChlery, Consul

Mr. Colton Cumberbatch, Vice Consul

Mrs. Cheryl Cumberbatch

Mr. Gregory Armstrong, Consul

Mr. Ryan Blackett, Vice Consul

Mrs. Safiya Blackett

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions; commercial, tourism, cultural and information service

BARBADOS (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

The United States of America: Honorary Consulates have been established in Boston – 794 Cummins Highway, Mattapan, MA 02126, Telephone: (617) 296-3360. Michigan – 11012 East Thirteen Mile Road, Suite 208, Warren, Michigan 48903, Telephone: (810) 751-8840.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, President's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving, November 30 (Barbados Independence Day) and December 25 (Christmas Day).

BARBADOS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-6420
Fax: (212) 682-5496
E-mail Address: bidc@bidc.com
Website Address: www.bidc.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

BARBADOS TOURISM AUTHORITY

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-6516
Fax: (212) 573-9850
E-mail Address: btany@barbados.org
Website Address: www.barbados.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

25

BELARUS. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 708 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-5392 Fax: (212) 682-5491

E-mail Address: gcny@belembassy.org
Website Address: www.belarusconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Sergei Kolos, Consul General Mrs. Olga Kolos

Mr. Dmitry Grishchenko, Vice Consul Mrs. Elena Grishchenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular functions such as visas, passports, registration, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), March 8 (Women's Day), May 1 (Labour Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), July 3 (Independence Day) November 7 (Revolution Day) and all legal holidays observed in the United State of America.

BELGIUM

CONSULATE GENERAL 1330 Avenue of the Americas, 26th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 586-5110 Fax: (212) 582-9657

E-mail Address: newyork@diplobel.org
Website Address: www.diplobel.us
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (By Appointment Only) 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Stéphane De Loecker, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Consolate de Loecker

Mr. Christian Dooms, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Reding Thérèse

Mrs. Genevieve Verbeek, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular services including, but not limited to, promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports, notarial deeds, consular assistance to Belgians, registration of Belgian citizens, ad hoc administrative assistance to foreigners (e.g. pension matters) and general information related to Belgium.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, North Dakota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Vermont, Texas and Wisconsin.

BELGIUM (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, Pentecost, July 4 (Independence Day), July 21 (National Day), September 6 (Labor Day), Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, November 15 (King's Day), Thanksgiving Day, and December 25 (Christmas) an December 31 (New Year's Eve).

BELGIAN TRADE OFFICES

1330 Avenue of the Americas

26th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Mr. Luc Lippens, Trade Commissioner (Foreign Trade Office for Brussels) Mrs. Cecile Hollevoet

Telephone: (212) 399-8522 Fax: (212) 399-8517

E-mail Address: brusselsusa@msn.com

Mr. Gérard Seghers, Trade Commissioner (Foreign Trade Office for Wallonia)

Mrs. Patricia Seghers

Telephone: (212) 247-6351 Fax: (212) 247-6392

E-mail Address: wallonia@ix.netcom.com

Mr. Wouter Van Gulck, Trade Commissioner (Foreign Trade Office for Flanders)

Telephone: (212) 664-0930 Fax: (212) 664-0944

E-mail Address: vlev.network@attglobal.net

BELGIUM (cont'd)

BELGIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

220 East 42nd Street, Suite 3402

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 758-8130

Fax:

(212) 355-7675

BELGIAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

245 Park Avenue, 24th Floor

New York, New York 10167

Telephone:

(212) 672-1632

Fax:

(212) 672-1644

BHUTAN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 763 United Nations Plaza

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-2268

Fax: (212) 661-0551

Hon. Sonam Tobgay Dorji, Consul General Mrs. Rinzin Ongmo Dorji

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 17 (National Day).

BOLIVIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 702

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-0530 Fax: (212) 687-0532

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Teresa Casap, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports and visas, registration of births, marriages and deaths, protection of Bolivian citizens, notary acts, cultural, commercial and tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 6 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) and all holidays observed in the City of New York.

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1185 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (917) 777-7777

Fax: (212) 827-0225

E-mail Address: consulado@brazilny.org

Website Address: www.brazilny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Julio Cesar Gomes dos Santos, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Flavia Gomes dos Santos

Mr. George Monteiro Prata, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Miriam Cecilia Prata

Mr. Claudio Frederico de Matos Arruda, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Lenice de Almeida Arruda

Ms. Cecilia Kiku Ishitani, Deputy Consul

Mr. Andre Veras Guimarães, Deputy Consul Mrs. Maria de Lourdes Fernandes

Mr. Dario Campos, Vice Consul Mrs. Marion Asch Campos

Ms. Marizete Martina Zardo, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Consular affairs (visas and legalization of documents as well as consular services for Brazilian citizens), cultural cooperation, Brazilian community relations, press relations, promotion of Brazilian products in the American market and U.S. investments in Brazil. The Economic, Financial and Trade Sections also works as government representative for the promotion of tourism and fairs.

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania, as well as the Bermuda Islands. The jurisdiction of the Economic, Financial, and Trade Sections include the aforementioned states and territories as well as the states of Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday and all legal holidays observed in New York.

BULGARIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 121 East 62nd Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 935-4646; 935-7920; 935-7938

Fax: (212) 319-5955

E-mail Address: consul@consulbulgaria-ny.org
Website Address: www.consulbulgaria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Anton Karlov, Acting Consul General Mrs. Zornitsa Karlova

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular services such as issuance of visas and passports, notary service as well as political, economic and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, March 3 (National Day), Easter Monday (Orthodox), April 12, May 24 (Day of Bulgarian Culture), September 6, September 22 and December 25.

CANADA

CONSULATE GENERAL 1251 Avenue of the Americas New York, New York 10020-1175

Telephone: (General) (212) 596-1628 (Immigration) (212) 596-1783

Fax: (Immigration) (212) 596-1783 (Administration) (212) 596-1790

(Commercial) (212) 596-1793 (Immigration) (212) 596-1725

E-mail Address: cngny@dfait.maeci.gc.ca

Website Address: www.canada-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Immigration & Visas) 8:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: (Immigration) 8:00 A.M. - 10:00 A.M. (Immigration) 1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Consular) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M

Monday through Friday

Hon. Pamela Wallin, Consul General

Mr. Brian Schumacher, Deputy Consul General and Senior Trade Commissioner

Mrs. Denise Boucher Schumacher

Mr. Peter Lloyd, Consul

(Head of Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs Section)

Ms. Gerardine Horsford

Mr. Alexander Lukie, Consul (Program Head - Immigration)
Ms. Angela Terfloth

Mr. *David Murchison*, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Economic)
Dr. Helga Ehrlich

Mr. Robert Romano, Consul (Immigration Services)
Mrs. Margaret Romano

Mr. Alan Minz, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Investment)

CANADA (cont'd)

Mr. Louis Poisson, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Head of Business Development)

Mrs. Louise Poisson

Mr. Zahir Lalani, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Finance)

Mr. *Tab Borden*, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Princeton Trade Office)

Mrs. Darlene Borden

Mr. John Monahan, Consul (Economic Affairs – Ontario)

Mr. *Jeffrey Crossman*, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Cultural Industries)

Ms. Maureen Girvan, Consul (Consular Services)
Amb. Gilbert Laurin

Ms. Karen Poulter, Consul (Management & Consular Services)

Mr. David Patocskai, Consul Mrs. Lisa Patterson

Mr. Kenneth England, Vice Consul
(Political, Economic Relations and Public Affairs Section)
Ms. Michelle Morra

Ms. *Patrizia Sandri-Thomson*, Vice Consul (Immigration) Mr. Christopher Thomson

Ms. Logann McNamara, Vice Consul (Immigration)

Mr. Clark Thomas, Vice Consul (Immigration)

Mr. Chris Zaphiropoulos, Vice Consul Mrs. Lolita Zaphiropoulos

Ms. Teresa Holmes, Vice Consul

CANADA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

In the following counties in Eastern and Southern parts of New York State: Albany, Bronx, Columbia, Dutchess, Greene, Kings, Nassau, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Rensselear, Richmond, Rockland, Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Warren, Washington, and Westchester. Also Connecticut and New Jersey, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 1 (Canada Day) and most legal holidays observed in New York.

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

10 Skyfield Drive

Princeton, New Jersey 08540-7403

Telephone: (609) 333-9940

NATIONAL FILM BOARD OF CANADA

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4820

New York, New York 10118

Telephone: (212) 629-8890

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

HONORARY CONSULATE 300 East 40th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (917) 362-4888

Fax: (212) 983-0472

E-mail Address: howard8173@nyc.rr.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: By Appointment Only

Mr. Howard Hirschfeld, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas and information about legal, business and economic matters.

JURISDICTION

The State of New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All major holidays observed in the United States of America.

CHILE

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 601

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 980-3707
Fax: (212) 888-5288
F-mail Address: admin @ abillance

E-mail Address: admin@chileny.com
Website Address: www.chileny.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

0.00 A M 2.00 DM

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

H.E. Mr. Oscar Fuentes, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Elisa Rodriguez

Mr. Jorge Valenzuela, Vice Consul Mrs. Malen Crisostomo

Mr. Patricio Balmaceda, Consular Officer Mrs. Astrid Tafra

Mr. Juan Somavia, Commercial Consular Officer Mrs. Paula I. Estevez

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, as well as cultural and information services.

CHILE (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 21, September 18 (National Holiday), September 19 and Federal holidays observed in the United States of America.

PRO CHILE (Chilean Trade Commission)

866 United Nations Plaza, Room 603

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 207-3266 Fax: (212) 207-3649

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 520 Twelfth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 244-9392; 244-9456

Fax: (212) 564-9389

Website Address: www.nyconsulate.prchina.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:30 P.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M. – 2:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Liu Bi Wei, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Fang Chun

Mr. Cui Aimin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Huang Huikang, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Zhou Saixing, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Xia Yuming, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Song Yuejin, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Zhu Xingbao, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Ms. Sun Xiaoping, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Jia Junjie, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mrs. Liu Bei

Ms. Luo Zheng, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mrs. Zheng Guiqin, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Liu Dongyuan, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Liu Jun. Consul (Political Affairs)

Onsul (Political Affairs)
Mrs. Hong Xu

Ms. Fang Chun, Consul (Political Affairs)

Mrs. Lan Heping, Consul (Political Affairs)

Mr. Shen Cong

Mr. Hu Yi, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)

Ms. Feng Yuhui, Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Liang Yuguo

Mr. Li Liyan, Consul (Press Affairs)

Mrs. Wenmei Guo

Mr. Liu Pengyu, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Mrs. Hui Zhang

Mr. Tang Li, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mrs. Dan Wang

Mr. Dong Chuanjie, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Ms. Fu Weina, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Song Yuejin

Mr. Wei Gang, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mrs. Li Zhong

Ms. Liu Yi, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Mingsheng Lu

Mr. Zhang Weitao, Vice Cosnul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mrs. Shui Yuan

Mrs. Yang Dong, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Zhang Hui

Mr. Li Peilong, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Zeng Xiaohua, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Wu Shuang, Vice Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs)

Mr. Dong Jinsheng, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mrs. Zhu Jialing

Mr. Xu Chaoqian, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mrs. Xiaolin Wang

Mr. Zhang Weicheng, Consul
Mrs. An Ping
(Science Affairs)

Mr. Yuan Zhanling, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Tang Chuanfeng, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mrs. Zuo Fangjun

Mr. Zhou Xiaojun, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mrs. Tian Mu

Mr. Li Long, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Zhang Haowei, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mrs. Li Yanyan

Mr. Shu Xiao, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Guan Ming, Consul (Cultural Affairs)
Mrs. Lu Qi

Mrs. Kong Jing, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Baiyou Qu

Ms. Wang Lu, Vice Consul

Mr. Ai Fanglin, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Liu Guangyi, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Tang Shuzhen

Mr. Liu Qiang, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Lin Li

Mr. Han Jun, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Xianghong Jiao

Mr. Yu Changxue, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Shengjie Li

Mr. Qiao Fenghe, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Liya Song

Mr. Wang Wenhua, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Zong Jiangyan

Mr. He Changzhong, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Wei Zhaoxia

Mr. Jiang Yu, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Mrs. Zhixiu Jiang

Mr. Dai Shuangming, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mrs. Zhang Shanmei

Mr. Sun Xiaowu, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mrs. Li Jun

Mr. Lu Mingsheng, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mrs. Yi Liu

Ms. Zhang Mei, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Li Kang, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mrs. Zhai Ying, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Zhongdao Zhang

Ms. Fan Guangping, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Tian Zhenfeng, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mrs. Meitong Guo

Mr. Zou Xi, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Zheng Shirong, Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mrs. Xiong Yizhen

Mr. Xue Qinfa, Vice Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mr. Wang Yinhua, Vice Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mrs. Li Hong

Ms. An Shaojiong, Vice Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mr. Zhang Wei

Mr. Zhang Wei, Vice Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mrs. An Shaojiong

Mr. Jiang Hui, Vice Consul (Communication Affairs)

Mrs. Jia Keke

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, May 1, October 1 (National Day) and some legal holidays in New York.

COLOMBIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 798-9000; 949-9898

Fax: (212) 972-1725

E-mail Address: concolny@nosotros.com
Office Hours: 8:15 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Hon. Jaime Buenahora Febres-Cordero, Consul General
Mrs. Maria Del Pilar Bustamante Suarez

Mr. Roberto Castro Diaz-Granados, Consul (General Affairs)
(212) 798-9019

Mr. Jose David Name, Consul (Judicial Affairs)

(212) 798-9021

Mrs. Maria Cecilia Ruiseco, Consul (Passports)

(212) 798-9046

Mrs. Maria Patricia Vegalara Rojas, Consul (Administrative Affairs) (212) 798-9016

Mrs. Maria Carlota Velez de Mayoral, Consul (Special Projects)
(212) 798-9004

Mrs. Sara Rocio Prieto Pardo, Consul (Communications)

(212) 798-9012

Mr. Ivan Dario Arias Aranzazu, Consul (Notary)

(212) 798-9001

Mr. Diego Victoria, Consul (Legal Affairs) (212) 798-9031

Mrs. Nelsy Raquel Munar Jaramillo, Consul (Visas)

(212) 798-9091

Mrs. Maria Gisela Manqrique de Borrero, Consul (Documents) (212) 798-9042

Mrs. Stella Barerro, Secretary

COLOMBIA (cont'd)

Ms. Edna Villalobos, Auxillary Administrative

Mr. Juan Carlos Pinilla, Auxillary Administrative (Accounting)

Mrs. Bertha Garcia de Lozano, Auxillary Administrative

Mr. Luis Eduardo Barrera, Auxilliary Administrative

Mrs. Maria Isabel Angel, Auxillary Administrative

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular services

JURISDICTION

New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 17 (Holy Thursday), April 18 (Good Friday), July 20 (Independence Day), August 7, October 12, November 11, December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

COLOMBIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE BUREAU

10 East 46th Street New York, NY 10017

(212) 922-9114

Telephone: Fax. (212) 922-9115

E-mail Address: Newyork@proexport.com

Mrs. Marcela Manuela Gomez Durana, Director

COSTA RICA

CONSULATE GENERAL 80 Wall Street, Suite 717

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 509-3066; 509-3067

Fax: (212) 509-3068

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Otto Roberto Vargas, Consul General Mrs. Vanessa Suarez-Vargas

Mr. Eduardo Salgado Retana, Consul

Mrs. Maureen G. Barquero-Salgado

Ms. Rebeca Sibaja Aguilar, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of visas, passports, safe-conducts and all kinds of legal assistance to be used in Costa Rica, as well as tourism and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Nev York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, April 11, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, July 25, August 2, Augi 15, September 15 (Independence Day), December 25 and all legal holidays in Ne York.

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

369 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 4591

Talanton.

New York, New York 10163

Telephone:

(212) 599-3066

Fax:

(212) 599-3106

E-mail Address:

croatian.consulate@verizon.net

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Wednesday

Petar Ljubcic

Hon. Slobodan Marko Beros, Consul General

Mrs. Katica Beros

Miss Zdenka Kardum, Consul

Mrs. Ruzica Ivankovic, Consul

Mr. Branko Ivankovic

Mr. Robert Devcic, Security Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labo Day), June 22 (Day of Anti-Fascist Struggle), June 25 (Statehood Day), August 5 (Day of National Thanksgiving), August 15 (Assumption), November 1 (All Sain Day) and December 25 - December 26 (Christmas). The Consulate is closed on a Croatian and U.S. legal holidays.

CROATIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4003 New York, New York 10018

Telephone: (800) 829-4416; (212) 279-8672;

(212) 279-8674

Fax: (212) 279-8683

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016; 686-6017

Fax: (212) 686-3660

Email Address: consulgenofcyprus@earthlink.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Martha A. Mavrommatis, Consul General Mr. Andreas Spyrou

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, general information and all the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 25 (Greek Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (May First Celebration), Memorial Day, July 4 (American Independence Day), Assumption Day, Labor Day, October 1 (Cyprus Independence Day), Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 26 (Day After Christmas).

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CYPRUS EMBASSY TRADE CENTER

13 East 40th Street, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9100 Fax: (212) 213-2918

Email address: ctcny@cyprustradeny.org
Website: www.cyprustradeny.org

CYPRUS MARITIME OFFICE

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016; 686-6017, ext. 42

Fax: (212) 447-1988

Website: www.shipping.gov.cy Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Dr. Christos Atalianis, Consul (Maritime Affairs)

Dr. Lisa McEntee-Atalianis

CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANIZATION

13 East 40th Street, 1st Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 683-5280
Fax: (212) 683-5282
Email address: gocyprus@aol.com
Website: www.visitcyprus.org.cy
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

CZECH REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL 1109 – 1111 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10028

Telephone: (212) 717-5643 Fax: (212) 717-5064

E-mail Address: newyork@embassy.mzv.cz
Website Address: www.mzv.cz/newyork
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Ales Pospisil, Consul General Mrs. Hana Pospisilova

Mr. Roman Masarik, Consul Mrs. Katerina Masarikova

Mr. Josef Dvoracek, Consul

Mrs. Romana Dvorackova

Mr. Milan Salat, Vice Consul

Ms. Isabella Havlova, Vice Consul

Mr. David Olsa, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions and services. Commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

CZECH REPUBLIC (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independent Czech State and New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May (Labor Day), May 8 (Victory Day), July 5 - July 6, September 28, October 28 (National Day), November 17 and December 24 - December 26.

CZECH CENTER - NEW YORK CULTURAL AND TOURIST INFORMATION OFFICE

1109 - 1111 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10028

Telephone: (212) 288-0830 Fax: (212) 288-0971

E-mail Address: info@czechcenter.com

Website Address: www.czechcentres.cz/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday

9:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Thursday

DENMARK

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 223-4545

E-mail Address:

(212) 754-1904

Website Address:

information@denmark.org www.denmark.org

Office Hours:

www.denmark.org

9:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Friday

Visa Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Michael Metz Moerch, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Pia Moerch

Mr. Lars Christiansen, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Rikke Raun

Mr. Erik Bennett Jensen, Consul Mrs. Anne-Maria Ikonen

Mrs. Helle Meinertz, Consul Mr. Ulrik Meinertz

Mr. Jesper Kamp de Foenss, Commercial Officer Mrs. Anne Louise Due de Foenss

GENERAL INFORMATION

Commercial, consular, cultural and information services.

DENMARK (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Mississippi, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia and Wyoming, as well as the U.S. Virgin Islands and Puer Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, April, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and December 31 (New Year's Eve).

DANISH TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700

Fax: (212) 885-9726

E-mail Address: info@goscandinavia.com
Website Address: www.visitdenmark.com

DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-H

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-8478 Fax: (212) 661-0979

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Zilpha Theodore, Acting Consul General

Mr. Steve Johnson, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Carnival Monday (prior to Ash Wednesday), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Emancipation Day, November 3 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

1501 Broadway, Suite 410 CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, New York 10036

Avendle × 1001

(212) 768-2480 Telephone:

Fax: (212) 768-2677

E-mail Address: consul@consuladord-ny.org

Website Address: www.consuladord-ny.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

Saturday

Hon. Jose R. Pimentel M.

Mr. Henry Taveras Quirico, Nice Consul

Juan Mereado Pen XION 3

GENERAL INFORMATION

Consular functions, power of attorney, legalization and certification of documents matrimony performance, birth statements, visas, passports renewal and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia and Wisconsin.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, January 26, February 27 (Independence Day), Corpus Christi, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 16, September 24, December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

DOMINICAN EXPORT PROMOTION CENTER (CEDOPEX)

1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 764-3539

ECUADOR

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue, Suite 600

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0170; 808-0171

Fax:

(212) 808-0188

E-mail Address:

ecucoun.ny@verizon.net

Website Address:

www.consulecuadornewyork.com

Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. – 3:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

8:00 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. *David Molina Vizcaino*, Consul General Mrs. Mary Molina

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passport issuing, powers of attorney, legalization of documents, Ecuadorian visas for non-immigrant aliens going to Ecuador and celebration of marriage.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 24 (Battle of Pichincha), August 10 (National Independence Day), October 9 (Independence of Guayaquil), November 3 (Independence of Cuenca), December 6 (Independence of Quito) and all legal holidays observed in the City of New York.

GENERAL OFFICE OF COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0170

Fax:

(212) 808-0188

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1110 Second Avenue, Suite 201

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-7120; 759-7121; 759-7122

Fax: (212) 308-7643

E-mail Address: egyptcg@aol.com
Website Address: www.egyptandus.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Visas and Legalization) Monday through Friday

Snenf Elkholi

H.E. Mr. Mahmoud Allum, Ambassador, Consul General
Mrs. Iman Mostefe A. Ahmed

Rose 759-7128

Mr. Tarek H. Ahmed Abousenna, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Hebatullah Mostafa Khorchid

Mr. Mahmoud A. M. Aboulfetouh, Consul Mrs. Laila Mohamed Elbakry Sarhan

Ms. Nelly Elorabi, Consul 212-759-9009

Mr. Hosny Abdelhakim Abdelhamid Soliman, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mrs. Maha Mohamed Zaki Abdelmeged

Mr. Salah Eldin Mahmoud Mohamed Moustafa, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mrs. Soheir Said Ahmed Gouda, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Ahmed Bayoumi, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mrs. Mona Mohamed Hamed Darwish

Mr. Hosni Mohamed Elgharib, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mrs. Eman Hosni Mohamed

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Magdi Sharaf Eldin Emam Hassan, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications registration of marriages and births, commercial legalization and other consular matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 23 (National Day), October 6, religious holidays that follow the Lunar Calendar (Moslem New Year, Birthday of the Prophet, Eid-El-Fitr, Eid-El-Adha) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

EGYPTIAN TOURIST AUTHORITY

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2305

New York, New York 10111

Telephone:

(212) 332-2570

Fax:

(212) 956-6439

E-mail Address:

info@egypttourism.org

Website Address:

www.egypttourism.org

Mr. Ayden S. Nour, Consul, Regional Director Mrs. Magda Ahmed Mohamed Kaseb

Mr. Samir Mohamed Khalil, Consul

Mrs. Nadia Tolba Khalil

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL OFFICE

10 Rockefeller Plaza, Suite 715

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 399-9898
Fax: (212) 399-9899
E-mail Address: egycomm@aol.com

Dr. Ashraf Mohamed El Rabiey, Counsellor

Mrs. Hala Ismail Hussein

Mr. Reda Mohamed Bayoumi Bakeer, Vice Consul Mrs. Shadia Abdel Nabi Mohamed

Mr. Mohamed Abdel Kader, Vice Consul
Mrs. Amal Mohamed Ali Helmy F. Arnaout

EGYPTAIR

720 Fifth Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 581-5600 Fax: (212) 664-1075

Website Address: www.egyptair.com.eg
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MISR TRAVEL

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1460

New York, New York 10111

Telephone: (212) 332-2600
Fax: (212) 332-2609
E-mail Address: misrtrav@aol.com
Website Address: www.misrtravel.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

EL SALVADOR

CONSULATE GENERAL 46 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 889-3608; 889-3609

Fax: (212) 679-2835 Website: www.elsalvador.org

www.rree.gob.sv

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. – 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Lorena Sol de Pool, Consul General

Ms. Gilda Velasquez, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Expedition of passports, and visas, powers of attorney, provisional passports for deportees, registration of marriages (only marriages held in our jurisdiction), polic records of El Salvador, Letters of Authorization for minors, child support cases in El Salvador, and other services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holy Thursday, Good Friday, August 6 (Patron Saint Festival of San Salvador), September 15 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

ESTONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 600 Third Avenue, 26th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 883-0636

Fax: (212) 883-0648

Email address: nyconsulate@nyc.estemb.org

Website: www.nyc.estemb.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Peeter Restsinski, Consul General Mrs. Ene Restsinski

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, commercial, cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 24 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Spring Day), June 23 (Victory Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), August 20 (Day of Restoration of Independence), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and legal holidays in New York.

ETHIOPIA, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 Second Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-1830 Fax: (212) 754-0360

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Yemisratch Hunegnaw Ishette, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: visas, passports and authentication of documents.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 7 (Ethiopian Christmas), January 19 (Ethiopian Epiphany), March 2 (Victory of Adwa Comm. Day), May 5 (Ethipian Patriots Victory Day), Ehtiopian Good Friday, Ethiopian Easter, May 28 (National Holiday), Id Al Adha, Id Al Fitr, September 11 (Ethiopian New Year) and all holidays observed by the United Nations.

FINLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 750-4400 Fax: (212) 750-4418

E-mail Address: finconny@ix.netcom.com

Website Address: www.finland.org
Office Hours: 8:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. *Jukka Leino*, Consul General Mrs. Eva Leino

Mr. Jari Sinkari, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Caroline Gasmi-Sinkari

Ms. Seija Haarala, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions as well as cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, West Virginia and Wisconsin, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

FINLAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, Midsummer Eve, December 6 (Independenc Day), December 24, December 26 and most legal holidays observed in New York.

FINNISH TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710 Website: www.gofinland.org

FINPRO (FINLAND TRADE CENTER)

3 Stamford Landing, Suite 250

46 Southfield Avenue

Stamford, Connecticut 06902

Telephone: (203) 357-9922
Fax: (203) 357-9955
E-mail Address: Stamford@finpro.fi
Website: Address: www.finpronyc.com

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

INVESTMENT COMMERCIAL SECTION (BOSTON)

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

2 Oliver Street, Suite 1107

Boston, Massachusetts 02109

Telephone:

(617) 338-1128

Fax:

(617) 338-6667

E-mail Address:

midaboston@aol.com www.mida.gov.my

Website: Address: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Wan Jusoh Wan Hashim, Director

Mrs. Che Mazni Che Wook

Mrs. Poh Wan Chen, Administrative Assistant Mrs. Fong Kim Chon

GENERAL INFORMATION

The MIDA Boston Office is responsible for the promotion of investment into the manufacturing and manufacturing related sectors of Malaysia for the states of New England and Eastern Canada.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

TOURISM MALAYSIA

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board

120 East 56th Street, Suite 810 New York, New York 10022

(212) 754-1113 Telephone: (212) 754-1116

Fax: mtpb@aol.com E-mail Address:

www.tourismmalaysia.gov.my Website Address:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Abdul Rahim Haron, Vice President, Eastern USA & Caribbean Mrs. Milah Rasad

GENERAL INFORMATION

Undertakes marketing and promotional activities to promote Malaysia as a touris destination.

JURISDICTION

All states East of the Mississippi River and the Caribbean.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL SECTION

Bank Negara Malaysia (Central Bank of Malaysia) New York Representative Office

900 Third Avenue, Suite 1804 New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 888-9220

Fax:

(212) 755-4561

E-mail Address: Website Address: bnmnyro@aol.com www.bnm.gov.my

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. – 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Shamsuddin Mohd Mahayidin, Manager/Representative Mrs. Norazian K. Mohd Arip

Mr. Johar Amat, Senior Executive Mrs. Zeity Farha Isa

Mr. Asyhar Badri Abidin, Senior Executive Mrs. Wan Suzaini Wan Solaiman

GENERAL INFORMATION

Providing information on economic and financial developments in Malaysia.

MALTA

CONSULATE 249 East 35th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 725-2345

Fax: (212) 779-7097

E-mail Address: george.a.cuschieri@gov.mt

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. George Cuschieri, First Secretary, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, assistance to national legalization of documents and certification of power of attorney, shipping formalities, commercial and industrial matters, cultural affairs, tourist promotion, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essey Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union and Warren.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Washington's Birthday, March 31 (Freedom Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 7 (Sette Giugno), July 4 (American Independence Day), Labor Day, September 8 (Victory Day), Septemb 21 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (Republic Day) and December 25 (Christmas Day).

MEXICO

CONSULATE GENERAL

27 East 39th Street New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 217-6400

Fax: (212) 217-6493

E-mail Address: webmaster@consulmexny.org Website Address:

www.consulmexny.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 11:45 A.M.

Monday through Friday

Ramon XIlotl- Ramite Hon. Arture Surabbin, Consul General

Mrs. Pilar Verónica Valencia

TANYA Alelandra 217 - 6481

Mr. Francisco Javier Olavarria, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Cristina Taverna-Olavarria

Florencia 217-6491 Mr. Norberto Terrazas, First Secretary, Consul (Legal Protection of Mexican Citizens)

Mrs. Paloma Ojeda, Press Attaché Amb. Carlos Pujalte

Mr. Gerardo Guerrero Gomez, Second Secretary, Consul (Legal Affairs)

Mr. Gaspar Orozco, Third Secretary, Consul (Community Affairs) Mrs. Karla Casas

Mrs. Leticia Maki Teramoto Sakamoto, Third Secretary, Consul (Political Liaison)

Mr. Wilbert Torre Ramirez 217-6461

Mrs. Lucia Liceaga-Arteaga, Consul

Mr. Anthony W. Gabriele

Mrs. Lourdes Chavez Jimenez, Consul (Visa Department) Mr. Pavel Hernández

Ms. Georgina Curiel,

Head of the Department of Documentation to Mexicans Mr. Jozsef Csaszar

MEXICO (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, power of attorney, registration of births and marriages of Mexican nationals, assistance to nationals, cultural affairs and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York, as well as Bermuda. Mexico also has Career Consulates in the following locations: Massachusetts - 20 Park Plaza, 5th Floor, Suite 506, Boston, MA 02116 - Telephone: (617) 426-4181; Pennsylvania - 111 South Independence Mall East, Suite 310, The Bourse Building, Philadelphia, PA 19016 - Telephone: (215) 922-4262 or (215) 922-3834.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 16 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in the City of New York.

THE MEXICAN BANK FOR FOREIGN TRADE

375 Park Avenue 19th Floor, Suite 1905

New York, New York 10152

Telephone:

(212) 826-2916

Fax:

(212) 826-2979

Mr. Edmundo Gonzalez, Interim Trade Commissioner

MEXICO (cont'd)

MEXICO TOURISM BOARD

375 Park Avenue 19th Floor, Suite 1905

New York, NY 10152

Telephone:

(212) 308-2110 ext. 100-104

Fax:

(212) 308-9060

Mrs. Maria Isabel Lopez Ramos, Consul (Regional Director)

MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE 405 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 888-6680 Fax: (212) 838-7472

E-mail Address: SAS@SFNYLAW.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Mr. Steven A. Sanders, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

General information and tourist information.

JURISDICTION

New York State.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), President's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas Day.

MONACO, PRINCIPALITY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-0500 Fax: (212) 286-1574

E-mail Address: info@monaco-consulate.com
Website Address: www.monaco-consulate.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: By Appointment

Hon. *Maguy Maccario-Doyle*, Consul General Mr. Terrance Doyle

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia and Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All holidays observed in New York.

MONACO GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE

Telephone:

565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10017 (800) 753-9696; (212) 286-3330

Fax: (212) 286-9890

E-mail Address: info@visitmonaco.com Website Address: www.visitmonaco.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MONGOLIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 6 East 77th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 861-9460

Fax: (212) 861-9464

E-mail Address: mongolia@un.int Website Address: www.un.int/mongolia

> 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Gankhuun Battungalag, Attaché Mr. Purerjar Gansukh, Consular Agont

Mrs. Undrakh Tsagaankhuu

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of Mongolian visas, provision of general information on Mongolia and consular services for Mongolian citizens.

JURISDICTION

Office Hours:

The City of New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Mongolian Lunar New Year (two days – dates determined in accordance to the Lunar Calendar), July 11 (National Holiday) and November 26 (Independence Day).

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 40th Street, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9645; (212) 758-2625

Fax: (212) 779-7441

E-mail Address: consumanewyo@prodigy.net Website: www.moroccanconsulate.com

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: Monday through Friday 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M

Friday

H.E. Mr. Abdeslam Jaidi, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Maria Luisa Jaidi

Mr. Mustapha El Achraoui, Deputy Consul General (Accounting)
Mrs. El Oufir Hind

Mr. Abdelouahab El Bouhali, Deputy Consul General (Administrative) Mrs. Nancy Fisher Reeder

Mr. Abderrahim Beyyoudh, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Samira El Moufaddal

Mr. Mohamed Karmoune, Deputy Consul General (Passports & Visas) Mrs. Aicha Haloui

Mr. Mohamed El Mir, Attaché Mrs. Karzazi Khadija

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular and social affairs like issuance of passports, national identity card, notarization of documents to be used in Morocco and visas for non-citizens interested in visiting Morocco.

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

All of the United States with the exception of the DC area (Washington, Virginia and Maryland) which are under the jurisdiction of the consular section of the Moroccan Embassy in Washington, DC.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 30 (National Day), Aid Al Fitr, Aid Al Adha, Aid Al Mawlid, November 6 (Tl Green March Day) and November 18 (Independence Day).

MOROCCAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

20 East 46th Street, Suite 1201

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 557-2520 Fax: (212) 949-8148

Director: M. Abdelhamid Boumediene

ROYAL AIR MAROC

55 East 59th Street, Suite 17-B

New York, New York 10022-1112

Telephone: (800) 344-6726; (212) 750-6071

Fax: (212) 981-7924

General Manager, USA: Mr. Mohamed Salem Amagui

MYANMAR, UNION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 77th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 535-1310 Fax: (212) 737-2421

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Kyi Tun, Consul General
Mrs. Tun (Aye Aye Win)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Registration of statistics on births, marriages, and deaths. Authentication of documents, Certificates of Origin, and notarized certificates of all kinds through the United States Department of State and the State of New York. Registration of Myanmar citizens, issuance and revalidation of passports for Myanmar citizens, commercial and trade matters, and business. Visas: Business and Tourist

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Cuba, Mexico, New Jersey and New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 4 (Independence Day) as well as holidays observed by Myanmar, the United Nations and the United States of America.

NEPAL, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-3988; 370-3989

Fax: (212) 953-2038 Email Address: Nepal@un.int

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Durga B. Subedi, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Issuance of passports to Nepalese citizens, 2. Issuance of travel documents to Nepalese citizens, 3. Extension of validity of travel documents issued by Ministry of Foreign Affairs of His Majesty's Government of Nepal, 4. Issuance of visas to foreign passports, 5. Legal matters, 6. Consular matters, 7. Matters related to Nepalese trade and commerce, 8. Matters related to Nepalese culture, 9. Matters related to Nepalese community in New York, New Jersey and Connecticut, 10. Matters related to Nepal's tourism

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 7 (Birthday of His Majesty the King), January 1 (New Year's Day), February 18 (National Democracy Day), April 13 (Nepalese New Year), October 23 (Bijaya Dashami, National Festival) and November 14 (Timar, National Festival).

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 246-1429

Fax: (212) 333-3603 (General)

(212) 586-7222 (Consular

Section)

(212) 581-6594 (Cultural Section)

nlgovnyc@spacelab.net nlgovnyc.eco@spacelab.net nlgovnyc.cul@spacelab.net

www.cgny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Cora Minderhoud, Consul General

E-mail Address of Consulate:

Economic Section:

Cultural Section:

Website Address:

Open to the Public:

Mr. Walter Oostelbos, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Ton Berkhout, Consul for Consular Affairs

Ms. Jeanne Wikler, General Director for Cultural Affairs

Ms. Gabriella Sancisi, Consul for Press and Cultural Affairs

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: visas, passports, legalization, legal and notarial advice, shipping formalities, commercial, economic, industrial matters, press and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, April 30 (National Holiday), May 5 (Liberation Day), Ascension Day, Whit Sunday, Whit Monday, December 25 - December 26 (Christmas) and all local holidays.

NETHERLANDS FOREIGN INVESTMENT AGENCY (NFIA)

One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 246-1434
Fax: (212) 246-9769
E-mail Address: nfiany@nfia.com
Website Address: www.nfia.com

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Robert V. Schipper, Executive Director Mrs. Der Jean Schipper

NETHERLANDS BOARD OF TOURISM

355 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-7360 Fax: (212) 370-9507 E-mail Address: info@goholland.com

Website Address: www.holland.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

NEW ZEALAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510 New York, New York 10017-6702

Telephone:

(212) 832-4038, extension 222

Fax:

Website Address:

(212) 832-7602

Office Hours:

www.nzembassy.com/usa 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jane Cunliffe, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of New Zealand provides information and forms for visas and passports but it does not process or issue visas or passports. Visas are issued by the Embassy of New Zealand in Washington, D.C.

> Embassy of New Zealand 37 Observatory Circle, NW Washington, D.C. 20008

Telephone:

(202) 328-4800

Fax:

(202) 667-5227

JURISDICTION

New York and the Tri-State area.

NEW ZEALAND TRADE AND ENTERPRISE

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, New York 10017-6702

Telephone:

(212) 832-7420

Fax:

(212) 832-7602

Website Address:

www.nzte.govt.nz

NEW ZEALAND (cont'd)

INVESTMENT NEW ZEALAND

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017-6702

Website: Address: www.investnewzealand.govt.nz

Telephone: (212) 832-7420 x222

Fax: (212) 832-7602

NICARAGUA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

820 Second Avenue, Suite 802

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 986-6562

Fax:

(212) 983-2646

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Maria Rogelia Urcuyo de Zarruk, Honorary Consul Mr. William A. Zarruk Sandoval

Mr. Cesar Mercado, Consul

Mrs Guadalupe Barberena, Consular Assistant

Mr. Edgard E. Hernández, Administrative Assistant

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, issuance of Nicaraguan passports, and legalization of documents. Commercial, cultural, and tourist information. Commerce and foreign trade information. Social and related consular matters.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 15 (Independence Day).

NIGERIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

828 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0301

Fax:

(212) 687-1476

E-mail Address:

info@nigeria-consulate-ny.org

Website Address:

www.nigeria-consulate-ny.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Victor Bosah, Acting Consul General

H.E. Mrs. *Mandu Ekong-Omaghomi*, Consul General Prince Richard Omaghomi

Mrs. Mary Margaret Hezekiah-Okaa, Consul (Welfare) Mr. Vincent Okaa

Mrs. Vivian N.R. Okeke, Consul (Immigration)
Mr. Simon N. Okeke

Mr. Olusola Famoyin, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Esther Famoyin

Mr. Buttler Amadu, Head of Chancery Mrs. Glory Amadu

Mrs. Augustina Obiageli, Vice Consul Mr. John Onyejebose Okonkwo

Ms. Mercy Ijoho, Vice Consul

Mr. Edwin Enosakhare Edobor, Deputy Consul (Welfare) Mrs. Lovelyn Edobor

Mr. Victor Bosah, Consul (Trade & Investment) Mrs. Ngozi Bosah

Mr. Nwabueze Ajanwachuku, Consul Mrs. Ajanwachuku Dola

NIGERIA (cont'd)

Mr. *Ibrahim Auwalu*, Consul (Immigration)
Mrs. Zahra I. Auwalu

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: visas, passports, immigration, welfare of Nigerians, and notary services. Other functions include trade inquiries, promotion of trade commerce and investments as well as educational, cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, West Virginia and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labour Day), Eid-El-Fitr (Muslim Festival), Eid-El-Kabir (Muslim Festival), October 1 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

NORWAY

CONSULATE GENERAL 825 Third Avenue, 38th Floor

New York, New York 10022-7584

Telephone: (212) 421-7333 Fax: (212) 754-0583

E-mail Address: cons.gen.newyork@mfa.no

Website Address: www.norway.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

(Passport and Visa Section) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Liv Mørch Finborud, Consul General

Ms. Eva Moksnes Vincent, Consul

Ms. Inger Brusell, Consul

Ms. Marianne Kvan, Vice Consul

Mr. Svein Haakon Harv

Mr. Olav Gohn, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

General consular services; cultural, trade, and commercial matters; financial affa and tourist promotion.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia and West Virginia.

NORWAY (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, President's Day, Good Friday, May 1, May 17 (Constitution Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 26 (Boxing Day).

COMMERCIAL AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

Norwegian Trade Council 800 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 421-9210

Fax:

(212) 838-0374

E-mail Address:
Office Hours:

new.york@ntc.no 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Amfinn Hattrem, Consul (Commercial Affairs)

BANK OF NORWAY

17 State Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10004

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 269-8050 (212) 269-7150

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Jens Petter Olsen, Consul (Financial Affairs) Mrs. Kjersti Rødsmoen

NORWAY (cont'd)

NORWEGIAN TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor New York, New York 10004

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

PAKISTAN

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 East 65th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-5800 Fax: (212) 517-6987

E-mail Address: pkconsulate@yahoo.com
Website Address: www.embassyofpakistan.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A M = 5:00 PM

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Friday

Hon. Muhammad Haroon Shaukat, Consul General
Mrs. Uzma Haroon
(2+2)472 - 4 239

Mr. Syed Muhammad Fawad Sher, Vice Consul Mrs. Huma Ahmed Sher

Mr. Muhammad Aslam, Commercial Counsellor Mrs. Fauzia Aslam

Mr. Shahid Siddiqui, Consul Mrs. Saadia Shahid

GENERAL INFORMATION

Ì .

Usual consular functions: issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign nationals, registration of births, legalization of documents, students' and seamen welfare, preparation of national identity cards/Pakistan origin cards and general information regarding Pakistan.

Commercial Section: Commercial inquiries, trade promotion, fairs and exhibitions, trade disputes, customs regulations and foreign investment.

149

PAKISTAN (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 23 (Pakistan Day), August 14 (Pakistan Independence Day), November 9 (Iqbal Day), December 25 (Birth Anniversary of Quaid-i-Azam), and the follow Muslim religious holidays that are in accordance with the Lunar Calendar: Eid-i-Milad-un-Nabi, Eid-ul-Fitr, Eid-ul-Azha and Muharram (Ashura). Also all legal holidays observed in New York.

COMMERCIAL SECTION

E-mail Address: pakistantrade@aol.com

Telephone: (212) 472-6123 Fax: (212) 472-6780

PANAMA

CONSULATE GENERAL

1212 Avenue of the Americas

6th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 840-2450

Fax: E-mail Address:

(212) 840-2469

Website Address:

rgdf2001@aol.com www.nyconsul.com

Office Hours:

www.nyconsul.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

9:00

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. *Rita Garcia de Frochaux*, Consul General Mr. Christophe Frochaux

Mrs. Isabel Navarro, Maritime Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, passports, legalizations, tourism information and all services related to the Panamanian Ship Registry.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), November 3 (Independence Day), November 28 (Independence Day), December 8 (Mother's Day) and December 25 (Christmas Day).

PANAMA (cont'd)

PANAMA MARITIME AUTHORITY

International Representative Office 6 West 48th Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 869-6440 Fax: (212) 575-2288

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

PARAGUAY

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 2101

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-9441; 682-9442

Fax: (212) 682-9443

E-mail Address: consulparny@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jose E. Gorostiaga Pena, Consul General

Mr. Carlos R. Viera, Administrative Officer

Mrs. Shirley Mongelos, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas and passports, legalization of documents, certificates and consular invoices, also tourist information, trade promotion and investment inquiries.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 1 (Hero's Day), May 1 (Labor Day), May 15 (Independence Day), June 12 (Peace of Chaco War), August 15 (Foundation of Asunción), December 8 (Holy Virgin of Caacupe), December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

PERU

CONSULATE GENERAL 241 East 49th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (646) 735-3828

Fax: (646) 735-3866

E-mail Address: userperu12@aol.com
Website Address: www.peruusany.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Saturday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Saturday

H.E. Mr. *Heli Pelaez*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Pamela Pelaez

Mr. Gabriel Pacheco, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Eliana Pacheco

Mr. Alejandro Ugarte, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Elsa Ugarte

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of passports, safe-conducts, visas and Peruvian identification cards, registration for military cards. Legalization of documents, birth certificates, deatl certificates and marriage certificates. Provide assistance to the Peruvian commur on consular affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut and New York.

PERU (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 28 (National Holiday) and all Federal holidays observed in the United States of America.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE

241 East 49th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (646) 735-3868 Fax: (646) 735-3869 E-mail Address: ofcopeny@aol.com

Ms. Ana Maria Deustua, Deputy Consul for Economic and Commercial Affairs

PHILIPPINES. REPUBLIC OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036-5095

Telephone: (212) 764-1330 Fax: (212) 382-1146

E-mail Address: philconsulateny@mindspring.com

Website Address: www.pcgny.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Cecilia Rebong, Consul General

Mr. Oscar H. Rebong

Mrs. Melita Sta. Maria-Thomeczek, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Benno Emil Thomeczek

Ms. Millicent Cruz Paredes, Consul

Mr. Jason M. Parades

Ms. Maria Lourdes Legaspi, Consul

Mr. Edgar Badajos, Consul

Mrs. Ma. Ruth L. Badajos

Mr. Reynaldo G. Cardenas, Administrative Officer

Mrs. Rosalind O. Cardenas

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: passports, visas, legalization of documents, certification registrations of births, marriages and deaths, problems of nationals, trade and investment promotion, tourism promotion, and general information.

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, February 25, April 9, May 1, June 12 (National Holiday), November 1, November 30, December 30, other holidays by proclamation and all holidays observed in New York.

OFFICE OF THE SPECIAL TRADE REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 575-7925; 575-7926

Fax: (212) 575-7759

Mr. Eugene C. Reyes, Special Trade Representative Mrs. Rouinnea D. Reyes

OFFICE OF THE TOURISM REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 575-7915; 575-7916

Fax: (212) 575-6759

Ms. Emma Ruth Yulo-Kitiyakara, Tourism Representative Mr. Kiartiguna Kitiyakara

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

233 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 889-8361; 686-1541

(646) 237-2100

Fax:

(212) 686-3219; (646) 237-2105

E-mail Address:

kgrpny@aol.com

Website: Address:

www.polandconsulateny.com

Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

11:00 A.M.- 7:00 P.M.

Wednesday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

12:00 P.M. - 6:00 PM.

Wednesday

Hon. Agnieszka Magdziak Miszewska, Consul General Mr. Edward J. Miszewski

Mrs. Anna Pelka, Consul

Mr. Egils Leimanis

Mrs. Marta Grabowska, Consul

Mr. Maciej Grabowski

Mr. Maciej Grabowski, Consul

Mrs. Marta Grabowska

Mr. Zygmunt Matynia, Consul

(Head of the Legal Section)

Mrs. Bozena Maytnia

Mr. Marek Ciesielczuk, Consul

(Head of Visa & Passport Section)

Mrs. Beata Ciesielczuk

Mr. Marek Skulimowski, Consul

Mrs. Agnieszka Skulimowska

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Wojciech Lukasiewicz, Consul Mrs. Aleksandra Kruszewska

Mr. Andrzej Stefanczyk, Vice Consul Mrs. Barbara Stefanczyk

Mr. Pawel Gonera, Consul Mrs. Beata Gonera

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Poland was established to help serve Polish citizens living in the United States of America. In addition, the Consulate provides: issuance of passports and visas, change of citizenship, legal services and aid to Polish citizens living in the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, Easter Monday, Corpus Christi, May 3 (Constitution Day), August 15, November 1, November 11 (Independence Day), December 25, December 26 and all legal holidays observed in New York.

ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL SECTION

675 Third Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-5300 Fax: (212) 818-9623

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

POLISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4621

New York, New York 10118

Telephone: (212) 239-7300 Fax: (212) 239-7577

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

POLISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

5 Marine View Plaza

Hoboken, New Jersey 07030-5722

Telephone: (201) 420-9910 Fax: (201) 584-9153

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

LOT POLISH AIRLINES

500 Fifth Avenue, Suite 408

New York, New York 10110

Telephone: (212) 852-0244 Fax: (212) 852-0293

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

PORTUGAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 590 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 221-3165; 221-3461

Fax: (212) 221-3462

E-mail Address: mail@cgnyk.dgaccp.pt
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida Fernandes, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Eduardo Nuno Rafael, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Legalization of documents, issuance of passports, visas, notary public services, notary acts, certification of documents, registration of births, deaths, and marriages and all other usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut and New York, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Also the Dominican Republic.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 10 (National Holiday).

PORTUGUESE TRADE AND TOURISM OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (646) 723-0200

(646) /23-0200

Mr. Eduardo Souto Moura, Commissioner

ROMANIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 200 East 38th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 682-9120; 682-9123; 681-1988

Fax: (212) 972-8463

E-mail Address: romconsnewyork@yahoo.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Monday and Wednesday 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M. – 7:00 P.M. Tuesday and Thursday 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Friday

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Hon. Dr. Gheorghe Dimitrescu, Consul General
Mrs. Rodica Dimitrescu

Mr. Marian Parjol, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Anuta Gabriela Parjol

Mr. Pietro Lucian Pavoni, Minister Counselor
Mrs. Maria Pavoni

Mr. Chivel Porumb, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Liliana Porumb

Mr. Criseta Adrian, Consul (Economic Affairs)

Mr. Octavian Marian Florescu, Vice Consul Mrs. Ileana Florescu

ROMANIA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Provides the usual consular functions such as visas, passports, immigration and registration of births and marriages. Promotes economic and trade relations between Romania and the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2, Easter Monday, May 1, December 1 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 91st Street

New York, New York 10128

Telephone: (212) 348-0926 Fax: (212) 831-9162

E-mail Address: mail@ruscon.org Website Address: www.ruscon.org

Office Hours 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday

9:00 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

> 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Friday

iton. Sergey V. Garmonin Mr. Viacheslav V. Slavkin, Acting Consul General

Mrs. Natalia A. Slavkina 348-1717

Mr. Aleksandr S. Grigoryev, Consul

Mrs. Eleonora V. Grigoryeva

Mr. Yuriy Y. Naumov, Consul, Head of Visa Sect Mrs. Elena V. Naumova

Mr. Nikolay N. Lavilin, Consul Mrs. Violetta A. Lavilina

Dr. Vage R. Engibaryan, Consul

Mr. Aleksandr V. Prusov, Vice Consul (Protocol) pruss off@moul.nu. 348 - 1717

Mr. Aleksandr V. Demkin, Vice Consul Mrs. Larissa A. Demkina

Mr. Aleksey A. Rogov, Vice Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Irina V. Rogova

RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

Dr. Artem V. Barkov, Vice Consul Mrs. Vera N. Stolbova

Dr. Philip N. Rybin, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General protects rights and interests of the Russian Federation, of the Russian nationals, both individuals and bodies corporate; furthers the development of commercial, economic, cultural and scientific relations between Russia and the United States; exercises full scale of official consular functions envisaged by the legislation of the Russian Federation, *Bilateral Convention on Consular Relations* and other principles of international law.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 23 (Day of Fatherland Defender), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 - May 2 (Spring and Labour Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), June 12 (Independence Day), November 7 (Day of Accord and Reconciliation) December 12 (Constitution Day).

RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

THE NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATION OF TH RUSSIAN FEDERATION TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

400 Madison Avenue, Suite 901

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 688-1618

Fax:

(212) 688-1951

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@russiantradeny.com www.russiantradeny.com 8:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Website Address: Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Dmitriy Borisov, Deputy Trade Representative, Head of NY Office

Dr. Fatima M. Ausheva, Senior Officer

Mr. Oleg V. Popov, Senior Officer

Mrs. Galina V. Popova

Mr. Dmitriy I. Lebedev, Senior Investment Officer
Mrs. Vlada B. Lebedeva

Mr. Vitaliy A. Kondratenko, Russian Tourism Representative Mrs. Natalia V. Kondratenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

The New York office of the Trade Representation of the Russian Federation to the United States of America promotes trade and economic cooperation between the two countries.

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS

CONSULATE GENERAL

412-414 East 75th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 535-5555; (212) 535-1234

Fax:

(212) 535-6854; (212)535-5521

E-mail Address:

sknconsulgeneral@aol.com

Website Address: Office Hours:

www.stkittsnevis.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passport and visa processing

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 19 (Independence Day).

SAINT LUCIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 697-9360 Fax: (212) 697-4993

E-mail Address: slumission@aol.com

stlucia@un.int

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Ms. Germaine Patricia Louis, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports, visa, authentication, legalization, immigration problems and other consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhod-Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 18 (Washington's Birthday), February 22 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), Septemb 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Veterans' Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 26 (Boxing Day).

SAINT LUCIA (cont'd)

SAINT LUCIA TOURIST BOARD

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-2950

Fax:

(212) 867-2795

E-mail Address:

stluciatourism@aol.com 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

SAINT LUCIA NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-2952

Fax:

(212) 370-7867

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

slndc@aol.com 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4490

Fax: (212) 949-5946

E-mail Address: svgconny@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Cosmus Cozier, Consul General Mrs. Celia Cozier

GENERAL INFORMATION

1) Issuing passports and travel documents to nationals of St. Vincent and the Grenadines. 2) Safeguarding the interests of nationals, both individual and bodies corporate, of St. Vincent and the Grenadines. 3) Assisting nationals, both individual and corporate, of St. Vincent and the Grenadines. 4) Furthering the development commercial, economic and cultural relations, and otherwise promoting friendly relations between St. Vincent and the Grenadines and the receiving state. 5) Arranging appropriate representation of St. Vincent and the Grenadines in the receiving states, where nationals are unable to assume the defense of their rights and interests. 6) Acting as Civil Registrar and in capacities of similar nature, not contrary to the laws and regulations of the receiving states. 7) Performing any oth function entrusted to a Consular post by St. Vincent and the Grenadines.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey and New York.

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, March 14 (National Heroes Day), October 27 (Independence Day), December 25, (Christmas Day) December 26 (Boxing Day) and most holidays observed in New York.

TOURISM OFFICE

801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4981 Fax: (212) 949-5946

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

SAN MARINO, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY

CONSULATE GENERAL 186 Lehrer Avenue

Elmont, New York 11003

Telephone: (516) 437-4699 Fax: (516) 775-5897

Office Hours: By Appointment Only

Hon. Roberto Balsimelli, Honorary Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports for citizens, general information to the public and usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 5 (Saint Agata), April 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony), September 3 (San Marino Foundation of the Republic) and October 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony).

SAUDI ARABIA

ROYAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 480

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 752-2740 Fax: (212) 688-2719

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M.- 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Visas and Documents: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. Gdaia, Ambassador, Consul General H.H. Princess Lubna Z. Al-Saud

Mr. Mosaed A. Al-Ganawi, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Moneerh M. Al Rabeaa

Dr. Saud M.A. Shawwaf, Vice Consul Mrs. Aida Shawwaf

Mr. Zaid M.Z. Al-Harbi, Vice Consul Mrs. Dalal A.Z. Al-Harbi

Mr. Safar M. Al-Safar, Vice Consul

Mrs. Fowziah S.A. Assiri

Mr. Abdulaziz E. Al-Motaieb, Vice Consul Mrs. Ezdehar K. Al-Alawi

Mr. Essam S. Al-Getale, Vice Consul Mrs. Eman S. Al-Getale

Mr. Mohammed Sh. Al-Harbi, Vice Consul

SAUDI ARABIA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, including passports and visa matters. Certification and legalization of commercial documents, certification of power of attorney, and promotion of commercial and economic relations with the United States of America, as well as providing general information.

JURISDICTION

New York State, as well as the Northern and Eastern States.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Islamic Calendar), September 23 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES (SAUDIA)

80-02 Kew Gardens Road, Suite 401

Kew Gardens, NY 11415

Telephone:

(718) 551-3000

Fax: Office Hours: (718) 551-3030 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Talal Mohsen, Saudia Manager, U.S.A. and Canada

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 West 125th Street

New York, New York 10027

Telephone: (917) 493-8951 Fax:

(917) 490-8950

Mr. Moukstar Kouyate Charge d'Affaires Hon. Amadou Bocoum, Consul General

Mr. Mamadou Moustapha Loum, Consul

Mrs. Bounama Diop Sow, Consul

Mr. Alssatou Mbaye, Consul

Mr. Cheikhou Oumar Diene, Vice Consul

Mrs. Marie Therese Lopez Mendy, Consular Agent

Mrs. Mingue Ndlaye Ngom, Consular Agent

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

April 4 (Independence Day)

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 231 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 223-3331 (212) 826-5028

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, visas, passports, immigration, registration of births, legalization of documents, certifications and general information about Singapore.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 9 (National Day) and all holidays observed by the United Nations.

SINGAPORE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 421-2203

Fax:

(212) 421-2206

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Singapore Economic Development Board (SEDB) is the lead government agency responsible for the formulation and implementation of economic and industrial development strategies for Singapore.

SINGAPORE TRADE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, Room 21-A

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-2207

Fax: (212) 888-2897

SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD

590 Fifth Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 302-4861

Fax: (212) 302-4801

SLOVAKIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-8434; 286-8465

Fax: (212) 286-8439

E-mail Address: slovakconsulate_ny@verizon.net

Website Address: www.cgnewyork.mfa.sk

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M

Monday through Friday

Hon. Mr. Ivan Surko, Consul General
Mrs. Surkosova Lubica

Mr. Ondrej Gavalec, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, general information related to Slovakia and cultural cooperation.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin and Wyoming

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, January 6, Easter Friday and Monday, May 1, May 8, July 5, August 29 September 1, September 15, November 1, November 17, December 24-26 and all legal holidays observed in New York.

SLOVAKIA (cont'd)

COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC SECTION IN NEW YORK

10 East 40th Street, Suite 3606

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 679-7044

Fax:

(212) 679-7045

E-mail Address:

obeo.nyc@verizon.net

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

SLOVENIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 600 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 370-3006 Fax: (212) 370-3581

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication and legalization, trade promotion, and economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 25 (Day of Statehood), December 26 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 333 East 38th Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-4880

Fax: (212) 213-0102 (General)

(212) 856-1575 (Migration) (212) 856-1576 (Economic)

(212) 883-0653 (Administration)

E-mail Address: sacg@southafrica-newyork.net Website Address: www.southafrica-newyork.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Ivan Vosloo, Acting Consul General

212-692-2445

Ms. Sholeen Mooljee, Vice Consul

Mrs. Gertrude Sikweza, Vice Consul (Management)

Mr. Victor Sikweza

Mr. Benjamin Francois Alex Robbertse, Consul (Management)

Mr. Johannes Tiba, Consul (Migration)
Mrs. Maeliza Tiba

GENERAL INFORMATION

Bilateral relations, usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade and investment promotions and general information about South Africa.

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 21 (Human Rights Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, April 27 (Freedom Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 26 (Day of Goodwill).

SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10110-0002

Telephone: (212) 730-2929

Fax: (212) 764-1980 E-mail Address: newyork@southafrica.net

Website Address: www.southafrica.net

SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS

515 East Las Olas Boulevard Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Telephone: (800) 722-9675

E-mail Address: saausa@fll.flysaa.com

Website Address: www.flysaa.com

SPAIN

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone: (212) 355-4080 Fax: (212) 644-3751

E-mail Address: Spain@spainconsul-ny.org
Website Address: www.spainconsul-ny.org
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Juan Manuel Egea, Consul General Mrs. Esther Martinez

Mrs. Maria Luisa Huidobro, Deputy Consul General Mr. Jorge Romeu

Mrs. Maria Elena Barredo Perez, Chancellor

Mrs. Isabel Fortuño, Chancellor Mr. Ramon Menocal

Mr. Enrique Ojeda, Consul

Mr. Luis Velasco, Consul

Mrs. Carmen Lucia Rodriguez

Mr. Manuel Valle, Consul
Mrs. Silvia Romen

Ms. Ana Bravo, Consul

Mr. Alvaro Renedo, Consul Mrs. Ana Zalba

Mrs. Monica Sanchez, Deputy Consul Mr. James Lloyd Phillips

SPAIN (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months, providing they meet all the necessary requirements; authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spai and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish Customs, duties and invoices should be addressed to the Spanis Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, May 1 (Labor Day in Spain), Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, October 12 (National Holiday), Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day and the Day After Thanksgiving, December 6 (Constitution Day) and December 25 (Christmas Day).

EDUCATION OFFICE

358 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1404 New York, New York 10001

Telephone: (212) 629-4435 Fax: (212) 629-4438

SPAIN (cont'd)

COMMERCIAL OFFICE OF SPAIN

405 Lexington Avenue, 41st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 661-4959 Fax: (212) 972-2494

SPANISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

666 Fifth Avenue, 35th Floor New York, New York 10130

Telephone: (212) 265-8822 Fax: (212) 265-8864

SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 630 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-7040;

(212) 986-7042; 986-7043

Fax: (212) 986-1838

E-mail Address: SLPMNY@aol.com Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), April 14 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 15 (Vesak Full Moon Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), Labor Day, October 24 (Deepavali Festival Day), November 26 (Id Ul Fitr), Thanksgiving Day and December 25 (Christmas Day).

SWEDEN

CONSULATE GENERAL

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

Telephone:

Fax:

(Information Section)

E-mail Address:

(Information Section)

Website Address:

(Information Section)

Information Service and Business Hours:

Consular Reception:

(Open to the Public)

885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor

New York, New York 10017-2201

(212) 583-2550

(212) 755-2732 (212) 752-4789

amb.newyork@foreign.ministry.se

requests@swedeninfo.com www.swedennewyork.com

www.swedeninfo.com 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. 1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Kiell Anneling Hon. Olle Wästberg, Consul General

Mrs. Inger Claesson Wästberg

Mr. Anders Jansson, Deputy Consul General (Director of Administration and Finance) Mrs. Lena Jansson

Mr. Claes Jernaeus, Deputy Consul General (Counsellor for Press and Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Agneta Jernaeus

Mr. Johan Montelius, Consul (Consular and Legal Affairs) Mrs. Britt Montelius

SWEDEN (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), Apri 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), June 6 (National Holiday), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving), November 28 (Day After Thanksgiving), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and December 31 (New Year's Eve).

INVEST IN SWEDEN AGENCY

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, New York 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 702-8780
Fax: (212) 702-8783
E-mail Address: isa@usa.isa.se
Website Address: www.isa.se

SWEDISH TRAVEL AND TOURISM COUNCIL

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, New York 10163-4649

Telephone: (212) 885-9700
Fax: (212) 885-9710
E-mail Address: info@gosweden.org
Website Address: www.visit-sweden.com

SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

Telephone:

800 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10022 (212) 891-7494; 891-7495

Fax: (212) 644-0939

E-mail Address: stefan.bergstrom@swedishtrade.se

Website Address: www.swedishtrade.com/usa

SWITZERLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 633 Third Avenue, 30th Floor

New York, New York 10017-6706

Telephone: (212) 599-5700 Fax:

(212) 599-4266 E-mail Address:

vertretung@nyc.rep.admin.ch Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Friday

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Raymond Loretan, Ambassador, Consul General 599-5700 Mrs. Carol de Quay Loretan

Ext. 1021

Mr. Daniel Hunn, Deputy Consul General 599-5700 (Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs) Ext. 1022

Mrs. Edit Hunn

Mr. Norbert Arnold, Deputy Consul General 599-5700 (Consular Affairs and Administration) Ext. 1041

Mrs. Marguerite Scherb Arnold

Ms. Gabriela Eigensatz, Head of Cultural Affairs 599-5700

Ext. 1025

Ms. Annette Moser, Vice Consul 599-5700

(Consular Affairs and Administration)

GENERAL INFORMATION

All regular consular functions.

SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New York, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York.

SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 757-5944

Website Address: www.myswitzerland.com

THAILAND

7th paraint

CONSULATE GENERAL 351 East 57

351 East 52nd Street

ba his , ..

Telephone:

New York, New York 10022 (212) 754-1770; 754-1893; 754-1896

Fax:

(212) 754-1907

E-mail Address:

contact@thaiconsulnewyork.com

Website Address:

thaiconsulnewyork.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Passports and Other Matters:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Visa Hours:

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Pisanu Chanvitan, Consul General Mrs. Tanya Chanvitan

Mrs. Boonsom Watanapanee, Deputy Consul General Pol. Col. Pumira Watanapanee

Ms Patcharee Sa-Ngiembhan, Consul

Mr. Atthapong Koedkietpong, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles usual consular services: passports, visas, legalization of documents, and the registration of births, deaths, marriages and divorces according to the Thai laws. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment and the Tourism Authority of Thailand respectively.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

THAILAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 5 (National Day), other Thai holidays and all legal holidays observed in New York.

THAI TRADE CENTER - NEW YORK

61 Broadway Suite 2810

New York, New York 10066

Telephone:

(212) 482-0077

Fax:

(212) 482-1177

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

61 Broadway Suite 2810

New York, New York 10066

Telephone:

(212) 422-9009

Fax:

(212) 422-9119

E-mail Address:

nyc@boi.go.th

boiny@aol.com

Mrs. Vasana Mututanont, Economic Counselor

TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

61 Broadway Suite 2810

New York, New York 10066

Telephone: Toll Free:

(212) 432-0433 800-THAILAND

Fax:

(212) 269-2588

E-mail Address:

info@tatny.com

THAILAND (cont'd)

BANK OF THAILAND NEW YORK REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas

27th Floor

New York, New York 10020

Telephone:

(212) 218-7950

Fax:

(212) 218-7945

E-mail:

botnewyork@aol.com

Chief Representative:

Ms. Supawadee Punari

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 475 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-7272 Fax: (212) 986-2146

E-mail Address: consulate@ttcgny.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Harold Robertson Hon. *Terrence A.L. Walker*, Consul General

Mrs. Anne Barbara Walker

Mr. Clinton A. Narine, Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Sandra C. Narine

Mr. Calvin Bennett, Consul

Mrs. Hyacinth Mokund, Vice Consul (Administration)
Mr. Andrew Mokund

Ms. Lorna Bruce, Vice Consul

Ms. Janet Smith, Vice Consul

Mrs. Christine Ramjit, Vice Consul Mr. Michael Ramjit

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular services but not limited to, promotion of trade and investment, issuance of passports, visas, notarial deeds, consular assistance to nationals, registration of nationals, legalization of documents, power of attorney, affidavits and other services according to consular law provisions.

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Indian Arrival Day, Ju 4 (American Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), American Labor Day, September 24 (Republic Day), Thanksgiving, Day After Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr and Divali.

TURKEY

CONSULATE GENERAL Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 949-0160 Fax: (212) 983-1293

E-mail Address: tcbkny@broadviewnet.net
Website Address: www.turkishconsulateny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Omer Onhon, Consul General

Mrs. Hatun Demirer, Consul Mr. Yunus Demirer

Mrs. Gulcan Karagoz, Consul Mr. Murat Karagoz

Mr. Hasan Ozdemir, Attaché Ms. Hikmet Ozdemir

Mr. Levent Kadioglu, Attaché Mrs. Fatos Kadioglu

Mr. Bulent Baran, Attaché Ms. Gamze Baran

Dr. Serdar Ozturk, Medical Counsellor Mrs. Jale Ozturk

Mr. Mustafa Atay, Attaché Ms. Havane Atay

Mr. Alim Kocak, Attaché Ms. Ozlem Kocak

Mr. Aydin Unlu, Attaché

FRANCE

CONSULATE GENERAL

934 Fifth Avenue

Telephone:

New York, New York 10021 (212) 606-3680; 606-3689

Fax:

(212) 606-3620

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@consulfrance-newyork.org www.consulfrance-new york.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Visas, Press and Social Sections:

(Visas Section)

(Social Section)

10 East 74th Street

Fax:

New York, New York 10021

E-mail: Address:

(212) 606-3670

Telephone: (Press Section) visa@consulfrance-newyork.org (212) 606-3694

Fax:

(212) 606-3691

E-mail: Address:

info@consulfrance-newyork.org

Telephone:

(212) 606-3608

Fax:

(212) 606-3610

E-mail: Address:

social@consulfrance-newyork.org

Francoise Delattre Hon. Richard Duque, Consul General

Mrs. Caridad Duqué

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passport, civil registry, nationality, consular registration, French National ID card, consular notary elections, customs, loss or theft of documents, military affairs, visas and social services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York as well as Bermuda.

FRANCE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 14 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in the City of New York.

COMMERCIAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

810 Seventh Avenue

38th Floor, Suite 3800

New York, New York 10019

Telephone:

(212) 315-2160

Fax:

(212) 400-1017

E-mail Address:

newyork@dree.org

Website Address: Office Hours: www.dree.org/etatsunis 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

CULTURAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

972 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 439-1400

Fax:

(212) 439-1455

E-mail Address:

contact@frenchculture.org

Website Address:

www.frenchculture.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Jean-Rene Gehan, Cultural Counsellor Mrs. Sophie Gehan

FRANCE (cont'd)

DIVISION OF FRENCH TOURISM (MAISON DE LA FRANCE)

444 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 838-7800 Fax: (212) 838-7855

E-mail Address: info.nyc@franceguide.com
Website Address: www.franceguide.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Mondou through Friday

Monday through Friday

Public Information: (410) 286-8310 Travel Agent: (410) 286-8311

INVEST IN FRANCE AGENCY (A.F.I.I.)

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 757-9340 Fax: (212) 245-1568

E-mail Address: info@investinfrance.org
Website Address: www.investinfrance.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

FRENCH TREASURY OFFICE

48 Wall Street, 31st Floor New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 432-1820; 432-1821

Fax: (212) 432-1822

E-mail Address: afny@tresor.finances.gouv.fr

Website Address: www.ambafrance-us.org/intheus/finance/index/asp

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GABON, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 18 East 41st Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 683-7371 Fax: (212) 689-5769

E-mail Address: ConsulatGabon@aol.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Yvonne Walker-Borobo, Consular Officer Mr. Karl H. Walker

GENERAL INFORMATION

Handles the usual consular matters: passports, visas, legalization, problems of nationals and general information on Gabon.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 17 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 871 United Nations Plaza

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 610-9700

Fax: (212) 610-9702 (Visa)

(212) 610-9703 (Cultural)

(212) 610-9704 (Economics & Politics)

(212) 610-9705 (Legal)

E-mail Address: german-consulate-rk@nyct.net

Website Address: www.germanconsulate.org/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Uwe-Karsten Heye, Consul General 610-9712 Mrs. Sabine Haack

Mis. Sabile Haack

Mr. Hans Dieter Siell, Deputy Consul General and 610-9710

Head of Economic Section

Mrs. Christiane Josefine Siell

Mr. Hubert Kolb, Consul, Head of Cultural Section 610-9722

Mrs. Rosemarie Anna Kolb

Mr. Thomas Wuelfing, Consul (Politics) 610-9714

Mrs. Manel V. Wuelfing

Mr. Werner Schmidt, Consul (Press) 610-9816

Mrs. Robin Joy Seligmann-Schmidt

Mr. Cersten Ruepke, Consul (Economics and Cultural) 610-9716

Mrs. Simone Ruepke

Mr. Karl-Heinz Braun, Vice Consul (Economics) 610-9718

Mrs. Gisela Braun

Mrs. Sabine Haake, Vice Consul (Cultural) 610-9719

Mr. Stewart E. Schmidt-Haake

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Kai-Uwe Spicher, Vice Consul (Legal) Mrs. Heidrun Spicher	610-9732
Ms. Werner Klaer, Vice Consul (Cultural)	610-9725
Mr. Hans Rainer Ess, Vice Consul (Legal) Mrs. Edith Ess-Morsch	610-9730
Mr. Thorsten Gottfried, Vice Consul (Passports and Visas) Mrs. Susann Gottfried	
Mrs. Susan Gottfried, Vice Consul (Passports and Visas) Mr. Thorsten Gottfried	
Mrs. Johanna Sander, Vice Consul (legal) Mr. Andre Sander	610-9725
Mr. Torsten Haehn, Vice Consul (Passport) Mrs. Jasmin Haehn	610-9739
Mr. Christian Przybill, Vice Consul (Administration) Mrs. Astrid Przybill	940-0485
Mr. Achim Schenk, Vice Consul (Administration) Mrs. Jennette Schenk	940-0484

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General consists of: Legal Section, Economic Section, Cultural Section, Political Section and Administrative Section.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania, well as Bermuda.

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and December 25 - December 26.

DEUTSCHE BUNDESBANK

Representative Office 499 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 688-3680 Fax: (212) 688-4274 Office Hours: 9:00 A M = 5:00

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Dr. Hermann Naust, Deputy Consul General 688-3680

Mr. Berud Kaltenhauser, Consul

Mrs. Claudia Kaltenhauser

Ms. Natalie Fatima Khan, Vice Consul

GERMAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

122 East 42nd Street, 20th Floor

New York, New York 10168-0072

Telephone: (212) 661-7200 Fax: (212) 661-7174 E-mail Address: info@d-z-t.com

Website: Address: www.cometogermany.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 11:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GHANA

CONSULATE GENERAL 19 East 47th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 832-1300

Fax: (212) 751-6743

E-mail Address: ghanaconsulate@aol.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. – 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Hon. S.R. Yaw Bimpong, Consul General

Ms. Josephine Aidoo, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, visas, passports, immigration, legalization, nationality questions and notary services, trade promotion and investment inquiries, vital statistics of Ghanaian nationals (births, deaths, and marriages) and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 6 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, July 1 (Republic Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) and all legal holidays observed in the United States.

GREECE 988-5094

CONSULATE GENERAL 69 East 79th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 988-5500 Fax: (212) 734-8492

E-mail Address: nycons@greekembassy.org Website Address: www.greekembassy.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: Monday, Wednesday, Friday

9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Tuesday and Thursday

Hon. Catherine Boura, Consul General (212) 737-3924

Mr. Georgios Alexopoulos, Consul

Mrs. Irene Pentzaropoulos, Consul

Mrs. Eriketi Abatis. Administrative Officer

Mrs. Zoe-Flora Apostolopoulou, Consular Agent Mr. Antonios Dorizas

Mrs. Angeliki Christaki, Administrative Assistant

Mrs. Charalambia Skarmea, Administrative Assistant

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of passports, visas, power of attorney and general consular affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania.

GREECE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, First Day of Lent, March 25 (Independency), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, August 15, October 28 (National Day and December 25 - December 26.

TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone:

(212) 751-2404

Fax:

(212) 593-2278

E-mail Address:

greektrade@aol.com 9:30 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Spyros Abatzopoulos, Commercial Counsellor

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Greek Trade Commission represents Greece's trade and economic interests promotes trade, investments, and economic relations between Greece and the United States of America.

GREECE (cont'd)

PRESS AND INFORMATION OFFICE

55 East 59th Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 751-8788 Fax: (212) 752-2056

E-mail Address: grpressny@yahoo.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Dr. Dimitrios Gemelos, Press Counsellor

Mrs. Santa Gemelos

Mr. Euthymios Athanasiadis, Attaché

GREEK NATIONAL TOURIST ORGANIZATION

645 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-5777 Fax: (212) 826-6940

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MARITIME SECTION

29 Broadway, Room 2300

New York, New York 10006

Telephone: (212) 425-5764; 425-5766

Fax: (212) 425-3795

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Captain H.C.G. Michael Sarlis, Maritime Attaché

Commander H.C.G. Andreas Lelakis, Vice Maritime Attaché

GREECE (cont'd)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

69 East 79th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-2044

Fax: (212) 734-8492

E-mail Address: Nikolida@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Nikolaos Nikolidakis, Consul Mrs. Sofia Massa

OLYMPIC AIRWAYS

70-00 Austin Street

Forest Hills, New York 11375

Telephone: (718) 896-7393; (718) 896-7398

Fax: (718) 263-8743

Website Address: www.olympic-airways.gr
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

GRENADA

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-K

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-0301

Fax: (212) 599-1540

E-mail Address: cgny@grenadaconsulate.org

Website: Address: www.grenadaconsulate.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Janice Celestine, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of travel documents and certificate of ID, renewal of passports, issuance of visas, handling of deportation issues, other consular services, resource and reference point for Grenadian nationals.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, Corpus Christi, Emancipation Day (First Monday in August), October 25 (Grenadine Thanksgiving), December 25 (Christmas Day) December 26 (Boxing Day) and most legal holidays observed in the United States.

GUATEMALA

CONSULATE GENERAL 57 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-3837 Fax: (212) 447-6947

E-mail Address: consnewyork@minex.gob.gt

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Rosa Maria Mérida de Mora, Consul General Mr. Salvador Mora Manzanares

Mrs. Maria Luz Zyriek, Consul

Mrs. Sara Mishaan, Consul

Mrs. Margarita Simeonidis, Vice Consul Mr. Yorgo Simeonidis

Mr. Pedro Tzunun, Consular Agent Mrs. Herminia Tzunun

Mrs. Olga Leticia Recinos Gonzalez, Consular Agent

Mrs. Claudia Noemi Gatica de Moreno, Consular Agent Mr. Cesar Moreno

Ms. Dina Beatriz Mogollon Vargas, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Authentication of signatures, issuance of Guatemalan passports, issuance consulidentification cards, issuance of visas and registration of births, deaths and marriages of Guatemalan nationals. Commercial, cultural and general informati Promotion of commercial, trade, tourist and cultural affairs between the United States of America and Guatemala.

GUATEMALA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, September 15 (Guatemalan Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

GUATEMALA TRADE OFFICE

57 Park Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 689-1014
Fax: (212) 689-6414
E-mail Address: guatrade@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Roberto Rosenberg, Vice Consul, Trade Commissioner

GUYANA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza

3rd Floor, Room 304

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 527-3215; 527-3216

Fax: (212) 527-3229

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Brentnold F.R. Evans, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular matters: visas, passports, registration of nationals' births, deaths, marriages, trade promotion and investment inquiries, problems of nationals including students' affairs and general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 23 (National Holiday).

HAITI

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 Madison Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-9767 Fax: (212) 681-6991

E-mail Address: contact@haitianconsulate-nyc.org
Website Address: www.haitianconsulate-nyc.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except for Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts and Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independence Day), January 2, May 1, May 18, November 18 and most legal holidays observed in New York.

HONDURAS

CONSULATE GENERAL 35 West 35th Street, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10001

Telephone: (212) 714-9450; 714-9451; 714-9452

Fax: (212) 714-9453

E-mail Address: consul@hondurasny.org
Website Address: www.hondurasny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Elizabeth Antonieta Maximo, Consul General

Mr. Francisco Quezada Lobo, Consular Agent, Personnel Supervisor, Administration Mrs. Nelli Garcia Zelaya

Mr. Osman Alexander Martinez Canales, Office Clerk Mrs. Vanessa Martinez

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuing passports, power of attorney (legal), revalidations and visas.

Legalization of shipping documents and authentication of signatures are receive Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M. and are returned within 24 hours. The Consulate General is empowered to register public instruments, pow of attorney and to certify such papers having legal validity in Honduras.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont and West Virginia.

HONDURAS (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), September 15 (Independence Day), May 1, December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 31.

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 223 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 752-0669 Fax: (212) 755-5986

E-mail Address: titkarsag.nyf@humisny.org

Website Address: www.kum.hu/newyork
Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Dr. Gábor Horváth, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Gabriella Lonkai

Beaton 752-0661 x 191

Mr. Péter Sárközy, Deputy Consul General,

192

(Press, Culture, and Foreign Policy)

Mrs. Anikó Sárközy Borbély

Ms. Mariann Orencsák, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions such as legal, public and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Iowa, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, March 15 (National Holiday), Easter Monday, Whit Monday, May 1, August 20 (National Holiday), October 23 (National Holiday), December 25 - December 26 and all legal holidays observed in New York.

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HUNGARIAN CULTURAL CENTER

231 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 750-4450

Fax:

(212) 750-4451

HUNGARIAN TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 33rd Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 752-3060

Fax:

(212) 486-2958

HUNGARIAN TOURIST BOARD

150 East 58th Street, 33rd Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone:

(212) 355-0240

Fax:

(212) 207-4103

MALÉV HUNGARIAN AIRLINES

90 John Street, Suite 312

New York, New York 10038

Telephone:

(212) 566-9944

Fax:

(212) 566-9950

ICELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Third Avenue, 36th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 593-2700 Fax: (212) 593-6269

E-mail Address: icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is
Website: Address: www.iceland.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Hannes Heimisson, Consul General
Mrs. Gudrun Margret Solonsdottir

Mr. Petur Oskarsson, Trade Officer, Vice Consul Mrs. Hulda Stefansdottir

Mrs. Olof Eiriksdottir, Secretary/Archivist Mr. Atli Helgason

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions, as well as cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York and Rhode Island.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, Whit Monday, June 17 (National Day), July 4, August 4 (Bank Holiday), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day December 24 - December 26 and December 31.

ICELAND (cont'd)

ICELAND TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710

E-mail Address: info@icelandtouristboard.com Website Address: www.icelandtouristboard.com

INDIA

CONSULATE GENERAL New India House 3 East 64th Street New York, New York 10021 Telephone: (212) 774-0600 Fax: (212) 861-3788 E-mail Address: hoc@indiacgny.org www.indiaconsulateny.org Website Address: Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. Monday through Friday Open to the Public: 9:15 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Monday through Friday Hon. Pramathesh Rath, Consul General 774-0601 Mrs. Kaberi Rath Mr. Ashok Tomar, Deputy Consul General 774-0635 Mrs. Mukta Tomar Mr. Rattan Singh, Consul (Head of Chancery) 774-0617 Mrs. Sulochana Singh Mr. Sandeep M. Bhatnagar, Consul (Trade & Consular) 774-0625 Mrs. Shalini Bhatnagar Mr. Rabindra Nath Panda, Consul (Education & Culture) 774-0627 Mrs. Anima Panda Mr. Rattan Singh Arora, Consul 774-0602 Mrs. Gurieet Kaur Arora Mr. Vinod Bhandari, Consul (Press & Political) 774-0604 Mrs. Rekha Bhandari Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma, Vice Consul (Visa) 774-0629 Mrs. Poonam Sharma

774-0638

Mr. Sushil Kumar, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Kamini Goel

INDIA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Administration Section: General administrative work including coordination with local authorities.

Commercial Section: Commercial inquiries, commodity problems and trade disputes, investment inquiries, import and export and customs regulations, etc.

Consular Section: All consular functions including passports and visa matters and welfare of Indian seamen in the states of our jurisdiction.

Education Section: General information relating to educational facilities in India and looking after the Indian students studying at various universities in the USA.

Information Section: General information relating to India, library of Indian books and films, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 26 (Republic Day), August 15 (Independence Day) and October 2 (Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday), American Independence Day, Budha Purnima, Christmas, Dussehra, Diwali, Good Friday, Guru Nanak's Birthday, Idu'l Fitr, Idu'l Zuha, Labour Day, Mahavir Jayanthi, Muharram, Mila-Un-Nabi and Thanksgiving Day.

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA TOURIST OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1808

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 586-4901 Fax: (212) 582-3274

Mr. K.R. Arya, Regional Director

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 5 East 68th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-0600
Fax: (212) 570-6206
E-mail Address: info@indony.org
Website Address: www.indony.org

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Kristio Wahyono, Consul General Mrs. Ries Nurdiani

Office Hours:

Mr. Agus Hariyanto, Consul, Head of Consular Affairs Mrs. Sri Rahayu Uno

Mr. Bambang Hartoyo, Consul, Head of Administration Department Mrs. Tri Wismaningsih Hartoyo

Mr. Mayerfas, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Virna Kiara

Mr. Iwanshah Wibisono, Consul (Information and Cultural Affairs)
Mrs. Farina Wibisono

Mr. Johpy Ichsan Wardana, Vice Consul (Economic Affairs) Mrs. Jeannette Meilycha Wardana

Mrs. Sahadatun Donatirin, Vice Consul (Information and Cultural Affairs)
Mr. Kurniawan G. Danianto

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular, economic, administrative and informa services.

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 17 (Independence Day), Indonesian National holidays and most legal holidays observed in New York City.

BANK INDONESIA

One Liberty Plaza

(212) 732-1958

165 Broadway, 31st Floor

New York, New York 10006

Telephone:

Fax: (212) 732-4003

BANK NEGARA INDONESIA

One Exchange Place 55 Broadway, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10006

Telephone: (212) 943-4370

Fax: (212) 344-5723

BANK RAKYAT INDONESIA

14 Wall Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 379-3840; 379-3845

Fax: (212) 379-3850

IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 345 Park Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone: (212) 319-2555

Fax: (212) 980-9475

E-mail Address: congenny@aol.com
Website Address: www.irelandemb.org
Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Eugene Hutchinson, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Adele Hutchinson

Mr. Gerard Staunton, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Mary Staunton

Ms. Emma Madigan, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Consular functions and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Nort Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Virginia and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 17 (St. Patrick's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, St. Stephen's Day and all legal holidays observed in New York.

IRELAND (cont'd)

TOURISM IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 418-0800

Fax:

(212) 371-9052

ENTERPRISE IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 371-3600

Fax:

(212) 371-6398

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 750-4300

Fax:

(212) 750-7357

AER LINGUS

538 Broad Hollow Road

Melville, New York 11747

Telephone: Fax:

(631) 577-5722 (631) 572-3600

C.I.E. TOURS INTERNATIONAL

100 Hanover Avenue

P.O. Box 501

Cedar Knolls, New Jersey 07927-0501

Telephone:

(973) 292-3899

Fax:

(973) 292-0463

ISRAEL

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5400

Fax:

(212) 499-5455

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Tress 3

H.E. Mr. Alon Pinkas, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Revital Pinkas

Ms. Simona Frankel, Deputy Consul General

Mr. *Ido Aharoni*, Consul for Media and Public Affairs Mrs. Julie Aharoni

Ms. Ofra Ben Yaacov, Consul for Cultural Affairs

Mr. Amir Ofek, Consul for Public Affairs

Mr. Yigal Tzarfati, Consul (Head of Consular Section)

Mrs. Stella Rapp, Minister-Counsel for Administrative Affairs Mr. Itzhak Rapp

Mr. Shimon Peled, Attaché (Security) Mrs. Orna Peled

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all usual consular functions as well as provides cultural and informational services.

ISRAEL (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York and Northern New Jersey, as well as Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holidays observed according to the Hebrew calendar: Rosh Hashana (Jewish New Year), Yom Kippur (Day of Atonement), Sukkot (Feast of the Tabernacles), Shmini Atzeret, Simchat Torah, Pesach (Passover), Yom Ha'atzmaut (Israel Independence Day) and Shavuot. Legal holidays in New York are also observed.

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC MISSION

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5610

GOVERNMENT OF ISRAEL, DEFENSE MISSION TO THE U.S.A.

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 551-0300

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT TOURISM OFFICE

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5640; 499-5644

ITALY

CONSULATE GENERAL 690 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10021

(212) 439-8600 Telephone:

(212) 737-9100 (Information)

(212) 439-8677; 249-4945; 439-8668 Fax:

E-mail Address: info@italconsulnyc.org www.italconsulnyc.org Website Address: 9:00 A.M.- 4:30 P.M. Office Hours: Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Wednesday

9:00 A.M.- 11:30 A.M. Visa Hours:

Monday through Friday 2:00 P.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Visa Pick-up:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Ambassador

Hon. Antonio Bandini, Consul General

Mrs. Consuelo Cappello Bandini

439 - 8633/8604 Mrs. Paola Munzi Chenagtsang, Consul

439-8619 fax 439-8677 pada.munzi@italconsulnyc.o Dr. Daniele Bosio, Deputy Consul vice consul 439-8652 fax 249-4945 daniele bosio@

Dr. Luca Peruzzi, Deputy Consul

Mrs. Gabriella Biondi

=lizabeth 212-439-8605

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Italy is comprised of the following: Economic Section, Visa Office, Passport Office, Vital Records/Citizenship Office, Legal Office, and Social Services Office.

ITALY (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Sussex, Union, and Warren, as well as the Island of Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Day, Easter Monday, June 2 (National Holiday), December 25 – December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York.

ITALIAN TRADE COMMISSION

33 East 67th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 980-1500

E.N.I.T. - ITALIAN GOVERNMENT TOURIST BOARD

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1565

New York, New York 10111

Telephone:

(212) 245-5182; 245-5095

JAMAICA

CONSULATE GENERAL 767 Third Avenue, 2nd and 3rd Floors

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 935-9000 Fax: (212) 935-7507

E-mail Address: registry@congenjamaica-ny.org
Website Address: www.congenjamaica-ny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Open to the Public: Monday through Thursday
9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Friday

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Hon. Dr. Basil Bryan, Consul General Mrs. Jean Bryan

Ms. Laura McNeil, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Janet Madden, Community Relations Officer

Ms. Donnette Chambers, Vice Consul (Passport Supervisor)

Mrs. Natasha de St. Christo Campbell, Vice Consul Mr. Christopher Campbell

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, general information and all the usual consular services.

JAMAICA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont West Virginia, Wisconsin and Wyoming, as well as Bermuda and Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, Memorial Day, American Independence Day, August 6 (Independence Day), Labou Day, October 18 (National Heroes' Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day) and December 27 (Boxing Day).

JAMAICA TRADE COMMISSION (JAMPRO)

767 Third Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 308-5056 Fax: (212) 308-5230

E-mail Address: jamprony@investjamaica.com Website: Address: www.investjamaica.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

JAMAICA TOURIST BOARD

1320 South Dixie Highway, Ste. 1101

Coral Gables, Florida 33146

Telephone: (800) 233-4582; (305) 665-0557

Fax: (305) 666-5536

E-mail Address: jamaicatrv1@aol.com Website: Address: www.visitjamaica.com

JAMAICA (cont'd)

JAMAICA INFORMATION SERVICE

767 Third Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 935-7506 (212) 935-7507

E-mail Address:

jis_nyc@yahoo.com

Website: Address:

www.jis.gov.jm

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

OFFICE OF AIR JAMAICA, LTD.

95-25 Queens Boulevard, 9th Floor

Rego Park, New York 11374

Telephone:

(718) 830-0622

Reservations:

(800) 523-5585 (718) 275-8717

Fax: Website: Address:

www.airjamaica.com

AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES

767 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 759-9345

Fax:

(212) 759-9366

JAPAN

CONSULATE GENERAL 299 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10171

 Telephone:
 (212) 371-8222

 Fax:
 (212) 319-6357

 Website Address:
 www.ny.cgj.org

 Office Hours:
 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. – 12:00 P.M. (Consular Affairs & Visas) 1:30 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Hiroyasu Ando, Ambassador, Consul General

Mrs. Keiko Ando

Mr. Hiroshi Sato, Deputy Consul General, Deputy Chief of Mission Mrs. Yoko Sato

Mr. Yukihiro Nikaido, Deputy Consul General (General Affairs)

Mrs. Takako Nikaido

Mr. Takashi Nakayama, Deputy Consul General (Economics)

Mrs. Naoko Nakayama

Mr. Nobuchika Mori, Deputy Consul General (Finance)

Mrs. Maki Mori

Mr. Kazuhiko Kosikawa, Deputy Consul General (Information)

Mrs. Yuko Koshikawa

Mr. Takato Furutachi, Deputy Consul General (Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Shoko Furutachi

Mr. Ryoichi Oike, Consul (General Affairs)

Mrs. Nakako Oike

Ms. Naoko Higashiyama, Consul (General Affairs)

Mr. Shigeru Mori, Consul (General Affairs)

Mrs. Fumiko Mori

Mr. Masaaki Tanino, Consul Mrs. Eiko Tanino	(General Affairs)
Mr. Satoshi Wakuya, Consul	(General Affairs)
Dr. Akira Hayashi, Consul Mrs. Kyoko Hayashi	(General Affairs)
Mr. Shinya Machida, Consul Mrs. Yuri Machida	(General Affairs)
Mr. Katsumi Funayama, Consul Mrs. Yoko Funayama	(General Affairs)
Mr. Koichiro Sakamoto, Consul Mrs. Hiromi Sakamoto	(General Affairs)
Mr. Shuji Yamashita, Consul Mrs. Mayumi Yamashita	(General Affairs)
Mr. Tamotsu Ide, Consul Mrs. Tomie Ide	(General Affairs)
Mr. Takashi Nakamaru, Consul Mrs. Shao-Wen Nakamaru	(General Affairs)
Mr. Taku Honiden, Consul	(General Affairs)
Mr. Hidetoshi Seo, Vice Consul	(General Affairs)
Mr. Noriyuki Eguchi, Vice Consul	(General Affairs)
Mr. Noriyuki Eguchi, Vice Consul Mr. Junichiro Ogawa, Vice Consul Mrs. Sachiko Ogawa	(General Affairs) (General Affairs)
Mr. Junichiro Ogawa, Vice Consul	•
Mr. Junichiro Ogawa, Vice Consul Mrs. Sachiko Ogawa Mr. Ikuyo Takahata, Consul	(General Affairs)
Mr. Junichiro Ogawa, Vice Consul Mrs. Sachiko Ogawa Mr. Ikuyo Takahata, Consul Mrs. Ryoko Takahata	(General Affairs) (Economics)

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Kazuhiko Ikeda, Consul (Finance)

Mrs. Yuko Ikeda

Mr. Takashi Osada, Consul (Finance)

Mr. Keisuke Suzuki, Vice Consul (Finance)

Mr. Akihiko Ishimoto, Consul (Information)

Mrs. Snezana Ishimoto

Mr. Keiji Inoue, Consul (Information)

Mrs. Kazumi Inoue

Mr. Kenji Tanaka, Consul (Information)

Mr. Nobuhiko Izumi, Consul

Mrs. Noriko Iida, Consul (Information)

Mr. Kazuma Iida

Mr. Yasuhiro Sugata, Vice Consul (Information)

Mrs. Junko Sugata

Ms. Aiko Omi, Consula (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Hideo Matsubara, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Hiromi Matsubara

Ms. Hiroko Nakagawa, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Yukihiro Noyori, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Namiki Noyori

JAPAN (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, the Consulate General answers general and commercial inquiries relating to Japan, provides literature about Japan, shows films on Japan, and offers the use of the Consulate's library to the public during office hours.

JURISDICTION

Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and West Virginia, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 23rd (Emperor's Birthday) and all Federal holidays.

JAPAN INFORMATION CENTER

299 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10171

Telephone: (212) 371-8222

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

FINANCE DIVISION

One Chase Manhattan Plaza

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 269-5440

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

KAZAKHSTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 586-A

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 888-3024; (212) 230-1500 ext. 17

Fax: (212) 888-3025; (212) 230-1172

E-mail Address: kazconsulny@un.int
Website Address: www.kazconsulny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Ms. Raushan Yesbulatova, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular services (functions) including passports, visas, authentifications and notarial acts.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin and Wyoming.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, January 2 (New Year), March 22 (Nauraz), May 9 (Victory Day), August 30 (Day of Constitution), October 25 (Day of the Republic) and December 16 (Independence Day).

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 335 East 45th Street

New York, New York 10017

(646) 674-6000 Telephone:

(646) 674-6023 Fax:

info@koreanconsulate.org E-mail Address: www.koreanconsulate.org Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Office Hours: 1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. Open to the Public: Monday through Friday

Borry-Joo Moori H.E. Mr. Cha Warit, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Cho Kyung-ae

Mr. Kim Hyun-myung, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Kim Hyun-jung

Mr. Hong Jun-beom, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Hong Hye-jung

Mr. Park Yang-woo, Consul Mrs. Park Min-ryung

Mr. Lee Hi-su, Consul Mrs. Lee Jie-hae

Mr. Han Eung-soo, Consul Mrs. Han Young-sook

Mr. Jung Min, Consul Mrs. Jung Jung-in

Mr. Kim Seong-won, Consul Mrs. Kim Young-mi

Mr. Hong Jong-kyoung, Consul Mrs. Hong Jin-kyoung

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Han Dong-man, Consul Mrs. Han Soo-kyung

Mr. Moon Duk-ho, Consul
Mrs. Moon Eun-hong

Mr. Jeon Wan-joo, Consul Mrs. Jeon Mee-jung

Mr. Kim Joon-soo, Consul Mrs. Kim Mi-kyung

Mr. Kim Jin-man, Consul Mrs. Kim Ik-kyung

Mr. Kim Ki-hong, Consul Mrs. Kim Kyung-sook

Mr. Woo Tae-hee, Consul Mrs. Woo Jin-wha

Mr. Kim Gi-su, Consul
Mrs. Kim Young-sun

Mr. Lee Man-hee, Consul Mrs. Lee Sun-mi

Mr. Yoon Ho-bin, Consul

Mr. Park Doo-soon, Consul Mrs. Park Young-shin

Ms. Chun Hye-ran, Consul

Mrs. Seo Bihn, Consul Mr. Jin Sang-wan

Mr. Lee Young-hoan, Consul Mrs. Lee Eun-suk

Mr. Lee Yong-sung, Education Officer Mrs. Lee Jin-suk

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Services include: Visas, renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, and all usual consular and commercial functions. addition, cultural services such as film and art exhibitions are provided. Literati pertaining to Korea is also available to the public.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 1 (Independence Movement Day), July 17 (Constitution Day), August 15 (Liberation Day), October 3 (National Foundation Day) and all Federal holidays

PASSPORT AND VISA SECTION

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(646) 674-6000

Fax:

(212) 421-3028

KOREAN CULTURAL SERVICE

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 759-9550

Fax:

(212) 688-8640

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza

5th Floor, Suite 514

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 319-2836

Fax: (212) 319-2837

E-mail Address: visa@kyrgyzconsulate.org
Website Address: www.kyrgyzconsulate.org
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.

rs: 9:30 A.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Altynbeck Abdurashitov, Consul

Mrs. Nazgul Abdurashitov

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visa processing, authentications, notarial acts, legalization, translation, issuance of powers of attorney and registration of documents for conduction of business activity in Kyrgyzstan.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America and Canada.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day); January 7(Christmas); March 8 (International Women's Day); March 21 (Nooruz); May 1 (Labor Day); May 5 (Constitution Day); May 9 (Victory Day); August 31 (Independence Day); Muslim holidays – Ramadan and Orzo Ait scheduled according to the Lunar calendar and all holidays observed in the United States of America.

LATVIA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE

200 West 79th Street, Suite 6-F

New York, New York 10024

Telephone:

(212) 496-2295

Ms. Gerta Feigin, Honorary Consul

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 18 (Independence Day).

LEBANON

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 76th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 744-7905; 744-7906; 744-7985

Fax: (212) 794-1510

E-mail Address: lebconsny@aol.com
Website Address: www.lebconsny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A M = 3:00 PM

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Ramy Mortada, Consul General Mrs. Jamal Mortada

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 22 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays in New York.

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 1300

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1025; 697-5621

Fax: (212) 599-3189

E-mail Address: liberiacongenny@yahoo.com

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Dorsey Hansford, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters such as visas, passport nationality questions, trade, promotion, and investment inquiries, problems of nationals and students and general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 11 (Armed Forces Day), Second Wednesc in March (Decoration Day), March 15 (J.J. Roberts' Birthday), Second Friday in April (Fast and Prayer Day), May 14 (Unification Day), July 26 (Independence Day), August 24 (National Flag Day), First Thursday of November (Thanksgivin Day), November 29 (William V.S. Tubman's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

THE LIBERIAN INTERNATIONAL SHIP AND CORPORATE REGISTRY, LLC. (LISCR)

Bureau of Maritime Affairs c/o Liberian Services, Inc. 99 Park Avenue, Suite 1700 New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-3434 Fax: (212) 697-5655

LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 420 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10018

Telephone: (212) 354-7840

Fax: (212) 354-7911 E-mail Address: lrgkn@msn.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Hon. Mindaugas Butkus, Consul General Mrs. Jurate Butkiene

Dr. Irena Skardziuviene, Consul Mr. Julius Skardzius

Dr. Albertas Algirdas Dambrauskas, Consul Mrs. Virginija Dambrauskiene

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions including notary services, visas, passports for Lithuania citizens, estate matters and tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Nor Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virgini: Washington, West Virginia and Washington D.C.

LITHUANIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, February 16 (Lithuanian Independence Day), March 11, Easter Monday, May 1, July 6 (King Mindaugas Day), August 15, November 1, December 25, December 26 and all legal holidays observed in New York.

LUXEMBOURG

CONSULATE GENERAL The Luxembourg House

17 Beekman Place

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 888-6664

Fax: (212) 888-6116

E-mail Address: luxcgny@aol.com; luxcgny@earthlink.net

Website Address: www.luxembourgnyc.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Georges Faber, Consul General Mrs. Barbara Mohr Faber

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions and commercial and tourist matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Ne York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1st, Martin Luther King's Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving, Christmas and Boxing Day.

LUXEMBOURG (cont'd)

LUXEMBOURG BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Executive Director:

Mr. Georges Faber

Telephone:

(212) 888-6664

Fax:

(212) 888-6116

E-mail Address:

luxcgny@earthlink.net

LUXEMBOURG TOURIST OFFICE

Director:

Mrs. Brigitte Bjornstad-Goergen

Telephone:

(212) 935-8888

Fax:

(212) 935-5896 luxnto@aol.com

E-mail Address: Website: Address:

www.visitluxembourg.com

MALAYSIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 313 East 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 490-2722; 490-2723

Fax: (212) 490-2049

E-mail Address: malnycg@kln.gov.my

Website Address: www.kln.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:00 P.M. – 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mohamad Sadih bin Kethergany Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd Samad, Consul General Mrs. Nor Hayati Dato' Baginda Raja Abdul Ghani

Mrs. Nuryante Mohd. Yazid, Consul
Mr. Alfian Abu Talib

Mr. Mohd. Fadzil Mohd. Othman, Vice Consul Mrs. Norazah Abdul Rahman

Mrs. Sabariah Omar, Administrative Assistant 286 - 8924 Mr. Nasharuddin Sitam

GENERAL INFORMATION

Provides the usual consular functions such as visas, passports, immigration, registration of births and marriages, attestation as well as trade promotion, investment promotion, economic and financial inquiries, tourism, culture, and arts promotion, students' inquiries, and general information.

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and Wisconsin.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year), February 12 (Chinese New Year), February 23 (Hari Raya Haji), March 15 (Awal Muharam), May 25 (Maulidur Rasul), June 1 (Birthday of His Majesty Yang DiPertuan Agong – King of Malaysia), August 31 (National 'Merdeka' Day), November 4 (Deepavali), December 6 - December 7 (Hari Raya Aidilfitri), December 25 (Christmas) and most holidays observed in New York.

COMMERCIAL SECTION

313 East 43rd Street, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 682-0232 (212) 983-1987

E-mail Address:

Fax:

matradeny@aol.com

Website Address:

www.matrade.gov.my 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. *Prakas Nair*, Trade Consul Ms. Asha Pillai

GENERAL INFORMATION

Promote the export of Malaysian value-added products and services.

JURISDICTION

Eastern region of the United States, eastern region of Canada and the Caribbean Islands.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

INVESTMENT PROMOTION SECTION

313 East 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-2491
Fax: (212) 490-8450
E-mail Address: mida@midany.org
Website Address: www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Ah Tong Phang, Consul (Investment)
Mrs. Ng Siew Eng

Mr. Shahrol Shahabudin, Vice Consul (Investment) Mrs. Mariam Abdul Manap

Mrs. Tunku Nuzian Nurul Tunku Fathahik, Stenographer Mr. Ahmad Hisham Panjang Karim

GENERAL INFORMATION

Promote U.S. investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and its related services sectors as well as to assist U.S. investors on investment related matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Vermont and West Virginia.

TURKEY (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions, cultural, educational and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

OFFICE OF THE CULTURAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-0255 Fax: (212) 867-4649

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Emine Renda, Cultural Attaché

OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1530 Fax: (212) 687-2078 Website Address: www.turkishtrad

Website Address: www.turkishtrade.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

TURKEY (cont'd)

Mr. Yüksel Akca, Commercial Attaché Mrs. Fusun Akca

Ms. Serpil Oguz, Commercial Attaché

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

(212) 949-1066 Telephone: Fax: (212) 949-1068

Mr. Cüneyt Yener, Economic Attaché

Mrs. Ahu Gökben Yener

Ms. Mehtap Gunduz, Deputy Attaché

CULTURE AND TOURISM AND OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-2194 (212) 599-7568 Fax:

Website Address: www.tourismturkey.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. Levent Demirel, Information Attaché

Mrs. Metlem Buber, Deputy Attaché

TURKEY (cont'd)

EDUCATIONAL OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 687-8395 (212) 557-1632

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Melehat Ozay, Education Attaché

Mr. Talip Ozay

Mr. Mustafa Zeybek, Deputy Attaché

SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-1039

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. Mustafa Tekin, Attaché

TURKISH AIRLINES

1400 Old Colony Road, Suite 304

Westbury, New York 11590

Telephone: (516) 751-2603 Fax: (516) 247-5445

UKRAINE

CONSULATE GENERAL 240 East 49th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 371-5690 Fax: (212) 371-5547

Fax: (212) 371-5547 E-mail Address: vconsul@us.inter

E-mail Address: vconsul@us.inter.net
Website Address: www.ukrconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Hon. Serhii Pohoreltsev, Consul General Mrs. Svitlana Pohoreltseva

Dr. Natalia Martynenko, Consul Mr. Yurii Rubashov

Mr. Yurii Chirkov, Deputy Head of Trade and Economic Mission Mrs. Olga Chyrkova

Mr. Ihor Sybiha, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions (passport and visa affairs, legalization, notary public, etc.).

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), April Orthodox Easter, May 1-2 (May Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 28 (Constitution Day) and August 24 (Independence Day).

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 845 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 745-0200 Fax: (212) 754-3062

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Philip Thomas

Sir Thomas Harris, KBE, Consul General,
Director of Trade and Investment in the USA
Chantal 212-145-0412

Mr. Duncan Taylor, CBE, Deputy Consul General (Political, Press, and Public Affairs)

Mr. Mike Cohen,

Deputy Consul General and Director of Trade USA

745-0248 Jenna

Mr. Alastair Newton,

Deputy Consul General and Director of Investment

Mr. Patrick Owens, OBE, H.M. Consul Maryn Mencus 212-745-0303

Mr. Colin Brazier, Consul (Management)

Mr. Paul Johnston, Consul (Press and Public Affairs, Northern Ireland)

Mr. Clive Thompson, Consul (Trade)

Mrs. Jacqueline Cerdan, Vice Consul (Consular/ECO)

Mr. Ian Baines, MBE, Vice Consul (Investment)

Mr. Robert F. Lomnicki, Honorary Vice Consul (Trade)

Mr. Charles Picarelli, Honorary Vice Consul (Trade)

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (cont'd)

BRITISH INFORMATION SERVICES

Telephone: (212) 745-0200

Fax: (212) 758-5395

BRITISH TRADE OFFICE AND INVEST IN BRITAIN BUREAU, USA

Telephone: (212) 745-0495 Fax: (212) 745-0456

202

URUGUAY

ONSULATE GENERAL 420 Madison Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10017

elephone: (212) 753-8581; 753-8582

(212) 753-8191; 753-8192

ax: (212) 753-1603

-mail Address: uruyork@villagenet.com 'ffice Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

pen to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

on. Juan Jose Di Sevo, Consul General

Mrs. Miriam Gonzalez

Irs. Maria del Lujan Barcelo, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Rodolfo Pascual

Ir. Gerardo Prato, Consul

Mrs. Maria Jose Da Costa

ENERAL INFORMATION

he main objective of the Consulate General of Uruguay in New York is to ovide a wide range of services to the Uruguayan Community. It also promotes iltural, economic and tourist exchanges between New York and Uruguay.

JRISDICTION

onnecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New ork, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont and Washington, DC.

OLIDAYS OBSERVED

nuary 1 (New Year's Day), August 25 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays served in the United States of America.

URUGUAY (cont'd)

BANCO REPUBLICA (BROU)

1700 Broadway, 31st Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 307-9600 Fax: (212) 307-6786

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

INSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 327-A

New York, New York 10017

ephone: (212) 754-7403 :: (212) 838-9812

nail Address: info@uzbekconsulny.org bsite Address: www.uzbekconsulny.org ice Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

en to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Wednesday

n. Khasan Ikramov, Consul General

Salokhitolin Sidikov, Vice Consul

NERAL INFORMATION

ial consular functions, notary acts and certification of documents for legal effects Jzbekistan.

RISDICTION

he United States of America: Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Connecticut, vaii, Idaho, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, souri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, v York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South ota, Utah, Vermont, Washington and Wisconsin, as well as Puerto Rico and the Virgin Islands. Also Canada and Mexico.

LIDAYS OBSERVED

pary 1 (New Year), March 8 (International Women's Day), March 21 (Navruz), 9 (Memorial Day), September 1 (Independence Day), December 8 institution Day), Hait (Eid-Al-Fitr) and Qurban-Hait (Eid-Al-Adha), both which determined in accordance with the Lunar Calendar and all legal holidays erved in New York.

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

E-mail Address: info@consulate-ny.gov.ve
Website Address: www.consulate-ny.gov.ve
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Leonor Cecilia Osorio Granado, Acting Consul General

824-1684

Ms. Liseth Teresa Ancidey Rodriguez, Vice Consul

Mr. José Nelson Duarte de Freitas, Vice Consul

Ms. Carolina Salaverria-Trujillo, Culture and Tourism Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of Venezuelan passports, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effect in Venezuela, legalization of documents, and cultural, investment, tourist a trade matters

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), July 5 (Venezuelan Independence Da Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day and December 25 (Christmas Day).

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

LTURAL DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

URIST AND INFORMATION DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

EUROPEAN UNION

EUROPEAN COMMISSION

Press and Public Affairs

3 Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

305 East 47th Street, 12th Floor New York, New York 10017-2301

Telephone:

(212) 371-3804

Fax:

(212) 758-2718

E-mail Address: Website Address:

EUInfo@delusny.cec.eu.int

europa-eu-un.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Comal

GENERAL INFORMATION

Information on developments, policies, legislation, and statistics in the Europear Union particularly with regard to its relations with the United States and the Uni Nations.

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

Connecticut, New Jersey and New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 9 (Europe Day).

gen 212-962-860

CONSULS GENERAL IN NEW YORK

SENIORITY LIST

rocco	H.E. Mr. Abdeslam JaidiJuly 15, 19/0		
n Marino	Hon. Roberto L. Balsimelli (honorary) January 10, 1983		
ıyana	Hon. Brentnold F. EvansAugust 20, 1993		
w Zealand	Hon. Jane Cunliffe		
maco	Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle July 23, 1997		
ance	Hon. Richard E. Duqué		
naica	Hon. Dr. Basil K. BryanApril 13, 1998		
nidad and Tobago	Hon. Terrence Walker		
eden	Hon. Olle WästbergApril 14, 1999		
ıdi Arabia	H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. GdaiaAugust 3, 1999		
sta Rica	Hon. Otto Roberto Vargas		
ited Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland			
incu imguom or o	Sir Thomas Harris, KBE		
nama	Hon. Rita Garcia de Frochaux September 20, 1999		
nmark	H.E. Mr. Michael Metz Moerch September 30, 1999		
gola	Hon. Julia A.C. Machado December 2, 1999		
atemala	Hon. Rosa Maria Mérida de Mora June 13, 2000		
ılaysia	Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd Samad July 21, 2000		
uguay	Hon. Juan Jose Di Sevo		
ypt	H.E. Mr. Mahmoud AllamOctober 20, 2000		
land	Hon. Jukka Leino		

Israel	H.E. Mr. Alon PinkasJanuary 10,
Bhutan	Hon. Sonam Tobgay DorjiJanuary 31, 2
Slovenia	Hon. Andrej PodvrsicMarch 15, 2
Poland	Hon. Agnieszka Jadwiga Magdziak Miszewska
Liberia	Hon. Dorsey HansfordApril 18, 2
Ukraine	Hon. Serhii PohoreltsevJune 14, 2
Romania	Hon. Dr. Gheorghe DimitrescuJuly 23, 2
Ireland	H.E. Mr. Eugene HutchinsonAugust 6, 2
Argentina	H.E. Mr. Juan Carlos Roland VignaudAugust 14, 2
Australia	Hon. Kenneth C. AllenAugust 31, 2
Belarus	Hon. Sergei KolosOctober 18, 2
Luxembourg	Hon. Georges FaberNovember 1, 20
Korea	H.E. Mr. Cho WonilNovember 16, 20
Bangladesh	H.E. Mr. Rafiq Ahmed KhanDecember 1, 20
Saint Vincent and the	e Grenadines
	Hon. Cosmus CozierDecember 19, 20
Chile	H.E. Mr. Oscar FuentesJanuary 10, 20
El Salvador	Hon. Dr. Lorena Sol de PoolFebruary 1, 20
Lebanon	Hon. Ramy MortadaMarch 1, 20
Peru	H.E. Mr. Heli PelaezApril 15, 20
Saint Kitts and Nevis	Hon. Kutayba Yusuf AlghanimMay 9, 20

lia	Hon. Pramathesh RathJune 11, 2002
negal	Hon. Amadou BocoumJune 25, 2002
/anmar	Hon. Kyi TunJuly 11, 2002
raguay	Hon. Jose E. Gorostiaga PenaAugust, 2002
ech Republic	Hon. Ales PospisilAugust 1, 2002
nada	Hon. Pamela WallinAugust 16, 2002
ngary	H.E. Dr. Gabor HorvathAugust 19, 2002
itzerland	H.E. Mr. Raymond LoretanAugust 27, 2002
rkey	Hon. Omer OnhonAugust 30, 2002
azil	H.E. Mr. Julio Cesar Gomes dos SantosSeptember 19, 2002
ana	Hon. S.R. Yaw BimpongDecember 4, 2002
lombia	Hon. Jaime Buenahora Febres-CorderoDecember 05, 2002
hamas	Hon. Eldred Edison BethelJanuary 1, 2003
enada	Hon. Janice CelestineJanuary 08, 2003
nduras	Hon. Antonieta MaximoJanuary 23, 2003
stria	H.E. Dr. Michael BreiskyJanuary 27, 2003
huania	Hon. Mindaugas ButkusFebruary 3, 2003
gium	Hon. Stéphane De LoeckerMarch 13, 2003
uador	Hon. David Molina VizcainoMarch 23, 2003
lonesia	Hon. Kristio WahyonoMarch 31, 2003
xico	Hon. Arturo Sarukhán CasamitjanaMay 7, 2003
pal	Hon. Durga B. SubediMay 18, 2003

Nigeria	H.E. Mrs. Mandu EkongJune 2, 2
Estonia	Hon. Peeter RestsinskiJune 20, 2
Thailand	Hon. Pisanu ChanvitanJune 27, 2
Italy	Hon. Antonio BandiniJuly 1, 2
Germany	Hon. Uwe-Karsten HeyeJuly 22, 2
Portugal	H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida FernandesJuly 28, 20
Iceland	Hon. Hannes HeimissonAugust 1, 20
The Netherlands	Hon. Cora MinderhoudAugust 1, 20
Spain	Hon. Juan Manuel EgeaAugust 1, 20
China	H.E. Mr. Liu Bi WeiAugust 8, 20
Bolivia	Hon. Theresa CasapOctober 12, 20
Japan	H.E. Mr. Hiroyasu AndôOctober 17, 20
Pakistan	Hon. Muhammad Haroon ShaukatOctober 17, 20
Norway	Hon. Liv Mørch FinborudOctober 31, 20
Barbados	Hon. Jessica C. OdleNovember 19, 20
Slovakia	Hon. Ivan SurkosDecember 2, 20
Uzbekistan	Hon. Khasan IkramovDecember 12, 20
Croatia	Hon. Slobodan BerosDecember 16, 20
Afghanistan	Hon. Jahed A. HamrahDecember 22, 20
Philippines	Hon. Cecilia RebongJanuary 16, 20
Cyprus	Hon. Martha MavrommatisFebruary 15, 20
Greece	Hon. Catherine BouraMarch 31, 200

minican Republic	Hon. Jose R. Pimentel M	pending
hrain	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
lgaria		eneral Recognized*
minica		eneral Recognized*
iti	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
ngolia	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
aragua	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
ssian Federation	No Consul C	General recognized*
nt Lucia	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
ıth Africa	No Consul G	eneral Recognized*
nezuela	No Consul C	General recognized*
ntral African Repu	blicNot a	a Consulate General
ıiopia	Not a	a Consulate General
bon	Not a	a Consulate General
zakhstan	Not a	a Consulate General
rgyz Republic	Not a	a Consulate General
tvia	Not a	a Consulate General
ılta	Not a	a Consulate General
oldova	Not a	a Consulate General
gapore	Not a	a Consulate General

lo individual recognized as Consul General by the United States Department of te at time of printing.

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

Į

YEAR 2004

Haiti	January 1	(Independence I
Myanmar	January 4	(Independence I
Australia	January 26	(Australia L
India	January 26	(Republic [
Sri Lanka	February 4	(National C
New Zealand	February 6	(National D
Grenada	February 7	(Independence D
Lithuania	February 16	(Independence D
Saint Lucia	February 22	(Independence D
Guyana	February 23	(National D
Estonia	February 24	(Independence Da
Dominican Republic	February 27	(National Da
Korea	March 1	(Independence Movement Da
Bulgaria	March 3	(National Da
Ghana	March 6	(Independence Da
Hungary	March 15	(National Holida
Ireland	March 17	(St. Patrick's Da
Pakistan	March 23	(Pakistan Da
Greece	March 25	(Independence Da
Bangladesh	March 26	(Independence Da

negal	April 4	(Independence Day)
uth Africa	April 27	(Freedom Day)
e Netherlands	April 30	(Queen's Day)
land	May 3	(Constitution Day)
pan	May 4	(National Day)
raguay	May 15	(Independence Day)
rway	May 17	(Constitution Day)
uador	May 24	(Battle of Pichincha)
gentina	May 25	(Independence Day)
hiopia	May 28	(National Holiday)
ly	June 2	(Anniversary of the Republic)
'eden	June 6	(National Day)
rtugal	June 10	(National Day)
ilippines	June 12	(Independence Day)
ssian Federation	June 12	(Independence Day)
land	June 17	(Independence Day)
xembourg	June 23	(National Holiday)
oatia	June 25	(Statehood Day)
venia	June 25	(Day of Statehood)
nada	July 1	(Canada Day)
larus	July 3	(Independence Day)
nezuela	July 5	(Independence Day)
pal	July 7	(Birthday of the King)
/		215

Bahamas	July 10	(Independence D
Mongolia	July 11	(National Holid
France	July 14	(National D
Colombia	July 20	(Independence D
Belgium	July 21	(National Holid
Egypt	July 23	(National D
Liberia	July 26	(Independence Da
Peru	July 28	(Independence Da
Morocco	July 30	(National Da
Switzerland	August 1	(National Da
Bolivia	August 6	(Independence Da
Jamaica	August 6	(Independence Da
Singapore	August 9	(National Da
Gabon	August 17	(Independence Da
Indonesia	August 17	(Independence Da
Afghanistan	August 19	(Independence Da
Hungary	August 20	(National Holida
Ukraine	August 24	(Independence Da
Uruguay	August 25	(Independence Da
Moldova	August 27	(National Holida
Kyrgyz Republic	August 31	(Independence Da
Malaysia	August 31	(National 'Merdeka' Da
Trinidad and Tobago	August 31	(Independence Day 216
		21V

ovakia	September 1	(Constitution Day)
zbekistan	September 1	(Independence Day)
ın Marino	September 3	(San Marino Foundation of the Republic)
azil	September 7	(Independence Day)
osta Rica	September 15	(Independence Day)
Salvador	September 15	(Independence Day)
ıatemala	September 15	(Independence Day)
onduras	September 15	(Independence Day)
caragua	September 15	(Independence Day)
exico	September 16	(Independence Day)
ıile	September 18	(Independence Day)
int Kitts and Nevis	September 19	(Independence Day)
ılta	September 21	(Independence Day)
udi Arabia	September 23	(National Day)
ina	October 1	(National Day)
prus	October 1	(Independence Day)
geria	October 1	(National Day)
rmany	October 3	(National Day)
ıin	October 12	(National Day)
ngary	October 23	(National Holiday)
zakhstan	October 25	(Day of the Republic)
stria	October 26	(National Day)
		217

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	October 27	(Independence Day)
Czech Republic	October 28	(National Day)
Turkey	October 29	(National Day)
Dominica	November 3	(National Holiday)
Panama	November 3	(Independence Day)
Angola	November 11	(Independence Day)
Poland	November 11	(Independence Day)
Latvia	November 18	(Independence Day)
Principality of Monac	co November 19	(National Day)
Lebanon	November 22	(Independence Day)
Barbados	November 30	(Independence Day)
Romania	December 1	(National Holiday)
Thailand	December 5	(National Day)
Finland	December 6	(Independence Day)
Russian Federation	December 1	(Constitution Day)
Bahrain	December 16	(National Holiday)
Bhutan	December 17	(National Day)

December 26

Slovenia

(Independence Day)

THE SOCIETY OF FOREIGN CONSULS IN NEW YORK

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2004

Since 1925, The Society of Foreign Consuls in New York has represented the Consular Corps. Its purpose is to maintain and foster good relationships within the Consular Corps and between the Consular Corps and the City of New York. The world's regions are represented by Consuls General on the Society's Executive Committee, whose elected officers hold their positions for one year on a rotating basis.

President

Hon. Pramathesh Rath, Consul General of India Regional Representative for West and South Asia

Vice Presidents

Hon. Julia A.C. Machado, Consul General of the Republic of Angola Regional Representative for Africa

Hon. Dr. Lorena Sol de Pool, Consul General of El Salvador Regional Representative for Caribbean and Central America

Hon. Jaime Buenahora Febres-Cordero, Consul General of Colombia Regional Representative for North and South America

Hon. Mindagaus Butkus, Consul General of Lithuania Regional Representative for Europe I

Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd Samad, Consul General of Malaysia Regional Representative for South East Asia and Western Pacific

Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle, Consul General of the Principality of Monaco

Regional Representative for Europe II

Treasurer

Hon. Terrence A.L. Walker, Consul General of Trinidad and Tobago

Secretary

Mrs. Elle Berdy, Consulate General of Monaco

Special Advisors to the Society of Foreign Consuls

Commissioner Marjorie B. Tiven Deputy Commissioner Bradford E. Billet

Office of the Mayor – City of New York Commission for United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol

For inquiries, please call Mrs. Elle Berdy at (917) 689-7424

CONSULAR WOMEN'S CLUB OF NEW YORK

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2004

President

Mrs. Jill Allen (212) 980-5072

Vice President

Mrs. Barbara Faber-Mohr (212) 601-9171

Membership Secretary

Mrs. Annie Jeffrey (212) 601-9171

Treasurer

Mrs. Rita Scherb Arnold (212) 242-2609

Hospitality

Mrs. Mei-Ling Harris (212) 355-3878

Assistant Membership

Mrs. Lisa Cheng (212) 996-7295

Assistant Membership

Mrs. Alice Mei-Yin Liu King (917) 492-4831

Recording Secretary

Mrs. Nel Larsen (212) 829-0209

Life Member

Mrs. Patricia Dunaif (212) 734-4312

Hospitality

Mrs. Tri Bambang Hartoyo (718) 544-5523

Assistant Membership

Mrs. Grace Ni (718) 961-0959

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The publication of the 2004-2005 edition of the Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York could not have been possible without the assistance of **Abigail Cuthbertson** and **Dina Hanna** at the Commission, as well as **Brooke Bodkin**, **Cecile Delique** and **Elizabeth Miccio** all of whom interned at the Commission.

We greatly appreciated the tremendous cooperation provided to this endeavor by the members of the Consular Corps of New York.

Thank you to Susan Weinstock, Melissa Chyla, Robert DeLeo, Dennis Schmidt and Elizabeth Greenspan at the Mayor's Print Shop, for their time and patience.

